BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Date: May 9, 2013
Time: 4:30 p.m.
Place: Board Room — Commodore Campus

4:30 p.m. — Study Session — Technology Planning

Board of Directors

President — Mike Spence
Vice-President — Mary Curtis
Director — Tim Kinkead, Patty Fielding, Mev Hoberg

5:30 p.m. Business Session

Call to Order 5)
Public Comment &)
Superintendent’s Report (10)

¢ Volunteer Recognition Month
e Teacher Appreciation Week

Board Reports (10)
Presentations
A. Bainbridge Schools Foundation - District Priorities (15)
Action: Information Only
B. Murdock Grant (STEM) - Bainbridge High School (10)
Action: Board Approval
C. Final 2013-2014 Calendar (10)
Action: Board Approval
D. Healthy Youth Survey (10)
Action: Information Only
E. Legislative Update (10)
Action: Information Only
Personnel Actions (5)
Consent Agenda %)
Projected Adjournment 7:15 PM

Possible Executive Session



SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A. Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Patty Fielding

Mary Curtis

Mike Spence

Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714  * Fax: (206) 842-2928

To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent

From: Randi Ivancich, Director of Instructional Technology & Assessment
Date: May 9, 2013

Re:  Technology Study Session

Technology...
fosters a passion for learning;
delivers challenging & meaningful curriculum,
develops & supports the skills necessary for career, college & life.

Technology Planning: Where We Were, Where We Are, Moving Forward

The members of the School Board, district and school staff, and those present at the meeting on
May 9 will have the opportunity to discuss technology planning and goal-setting. Representatives
from the Technology Leadership Team will share information with the School Board about our
progress with technology in the district, our current status and elaborate on technology needs that
are developing as our district focuses on improving student learning for each and every student,
meetings Common Core State Standards, and the influence of emerging technologies on the
educational process.

There are 4 main timeframes presented in the chart documents: Pre-2006 technology levy, 2010-
2014 funded by the 2006 technology levy, 2011-2014 funded by the 2010 technology levy, and a
three-year timeframe that may be proposed for the next technology levy. Since there is no federal or
state dedicated funding for technology, our district is thankful that our community has supported
our requests for local support of technology initiatives.

This information and discussion in this study session will help us to further prioritize our needs, the
scope of our technology requests to help us move forward to meet our district goals through the use
of technology. All documents presented during this session are in draft form and subject to revision.

Technology Overview Documents

This document provides a one-page overview of the major components of our technology goals,
focus areas, and general priorities within each focus area. In addition, there is a one-page summary
sheet for the focus areas for learning, teaching and assessment. Additional documents presented at
the May 30 and June 13 school board meetings will provide include the remaining two focus areas
(infrastructure and communications & productivity) and greater detail as we refine out technology
proposal.

Since tailored learning is an increasingly important area for meeting the learning needs of all
students, you will find definitions for the three main categories of tailored learning.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



€102/e/S Ldvda

940 | ebed

Bulwies ~ £102-900Z ssalboid yos|

‘Aousiaijold ABojouyos)
juspn}s jo Juswdojanap

pue Juawabeuew uoiEWLIOUI
‘yoJeasal 10§ spassu WiNN3LINg
papuedxs yoddns o}

oljel 82iAap 0} JUBpn}s anoJdu)

‘papsaau

se ‘swajsAs yoleasal pue
ejep ‘Juswsbeuew Auysag
Jejo4 sjepdn pue ulejuiep

‘Splepue)s JoLISIp Ul paulsp
Se '‘alem)os pue alempiey
‘suoneisyiom Aelqi aoejday

‘papaau

se 'swajsAs yoleasal pue
ejep ‘uswabeuew Aupssq
12jj04 Siepdn pue ujejley

‘Splepuels JouIsip Ul pauysp
SE '8JeM}OS pue alempley
‘suone)syiom Alelq)| aoejdey

paAlaoal siojeonpe-eled
Aieiq) pue sueyeiqy Jo %001

‘'swiaisAs yolesasal pue ejep
‘uswsBeuew Auyseq najjo4
aABY S3LIEIQY |O0YDS %00

‘suofiesHIom pajepdn
¢ 9AeY salelq]] jooyss %001

SHIS ‘1senboly ‘saseqejep
yolessal 0) SSa00e pajiwil]

‘JEJS pue sjuapn)s

[|e J0} paiajua-puel sem
Ejep 'swajsAs juswabeuew
uoyje|n2Jid pue Buibojejen
jusJtaylp pey ssueldql| jooyog

swe)sAg uoljewloju]

‘qe| Jad

sleindwod peseq-spiepue)s
8¢ J0 Wwnwiuiw e yiim
Jooyos Jad 'paxy Jo ajiqow
‘sqe| g Jo Jus|eanbs ajea)

"SHg Je sqe g 'qe) tad
sisindwoo paseqg-splepuels
82 4O Winuuiw yim ‘sjigqow
10 paxl} ‘looyos yoes je qe|

181ndwion | ises) Je ueuiey

"SUOI}B00|

[00YDS Jaylo WO} paLie|os.
slaindwos yum sHY e

ge| Jajndwion ,z paysiqeisg

‘g8l SNM
U} suajnduwlod mau pajjeisu|

"ge) Jad sisindwod paseq
-SPJEPUE]S g7 JO WNWjui

UM |ooyos Yoea je qej
Jandwod | jses)| 1 paulejulely
'spuny puoq pue Aag|

ypm sqe| seindwoa /2 jo g Ul
Buuim pue Bujiqea papeabdn

's|Iqs ABojouyos) yuspnis
uj uoyoNysul Jo Aou)sisuoD
apm-1o1IsIp panodul)

"ge| Jad

sJajndwod paseq-spJepuels
87 JO WnWiujw YyIm jooyos

1ad qe| seindwod suo payddng

‘SpJEPUE)S B)E}S YIM
2}e|2.1100 0} sqe] siendulod 1o}
pJEpUE}S JOLISIP paysiqels

‘qel e

0] SS8008 JO |9A3| pue Jayoea)
jenpiaipul uo Buipuadap
psLenA s||Iys ABojouyoa)
1USpNJS uj Uolonsu|

"Spuny pueq UoidnIIsUoD
Jo suelBb ) 939 10 Ot d

yiim paseyaind Jo pajeuop
slejndwos jsow ‘Apueoyubis
peleA juswdinbs jo uolpuod
pue sbe !sqe| Jondwoo

0} $599098 Jo Ajieds|p apipy

sqe Jandwon

'saoinep Buyndwoo
juapn)s 1@aw 0} pueq apesb Ag
oljes snissalboud e ysigels3

‘ojjel paseq-WO0ISSE|D |y B
piemo) ssaibouid o} onjels aojaep
Bunndwoo o} juepnis anoidwy|

‘asn
woolusse|d eiaush Joj oneld
Jaindwod 0} (314) juapnis

L'y ®pim-Jolisip € paysiqelsy

'asn Woo.sse(o

jesauab 1oy onel Joyndwon

0} (31d) uspnys |1y apim
-1ol)sIp B piemo} passalbold

"sjuedb uoepuno

sajes) Jo ‘'syjuelb (1 538)
wes) poddng uopeanpgy
abpuquieq ‘'sQLd Ag pejeucp
S19)ndwioD WOOJSSED JO %06

sad1aaqg Bunyndwon juapnig

plenuod Bulropy

suopenupuon

L102-5102

v10Z-110Z
Ana7 0102

0102-2002
Aas7 9002

Ana7 900Z-24d

saploLd

suonnqujuo) AAaT pue sjeos) ABojouyosa]
Jamoduwg pue abebuzg :Bujuiea] | ealy sSN204

£0¢# 101381 Jo0YoS puels| abpuquieg

£064# 121451 jooyas puejs| abpuquieg




€10¢/e/S LdvHa

g 4o z ebed

Buluiea - £10z2-900Z ssa4b01d yoal

‘uonenualsyip

peseq WooIsseD

pue sajjiunyoddo Buiuies)
pazijeuosiad Joj suojjdo
WiN|NoLIND jeuwoy ajeald

‘Bujuies)
aujjuc se yons suojjdo
Buijuies; pazijeuosiad yoddng

‘suondope wnnoLINg
uo paseq Abojouyos}
ybnoly} ssipunuoddo
Bujules; psjenuaiayp poddng

‘JseJaiul Jo spnjide

[enplalpul yyim paubje spsfgns
ansind Jo sjeob Bujuies|

Jons| apelb 19aw ‘s)palo
8s1n02 uies ‘Buioln} an@oal
0} sjuspnjs Joj saiunpoddo
Buiules| auljuo juswajdwy
Alanos|as pue mainey

"S}OBJIUOD [BNPIAIPUI

|ooyos ybiy JogieH s)beg

1e sjuapnjs jenpialpui Aq uaye}
S3S.IN02 BAIJOS|S BUIUD MB} Y

‘looyss

suondQ slopowwon) e
108foud jo|id e se aw} payw

e 10} pasayo welboid 1oNeAON

Bujutea paiojiel

o NTR=LIY=Te)

0] JuUSpnjs |:Z B JO Wwnujuiw

e Usl|qelse o) ‘spiepue)s
JOUISIP U] paulep SE J0 papasu
SE 8JEM}OS pue Sasinsp
Bunndwios yuspnis Aueiq)
aoe|dai Jojpue spelbdn ‘jjeisu|

‘SPIEPUE]S JOl)SIp

U] pauyep se asemyos ajepdn
pue sjusuodwos uole)s
uoljejuasasd Aeliq) aoejdey

‘spasu

WINN2ILND pue puellap

uo paseq (aAs; apelb o}
ajeldoidde seoinosal suljuo
pue paseg-gem puedxs pue
Seseqe]ep dluono8e sjepdn

‘|eYeg pue SN e peoejdal
siandwos asn juspnig

‘Kreaq)|

Jad sieindwod G| ulejuew

0} 8.BM}OS PUB SUOlJElS
Jandwoo juspnis Aleiqy
aoe|dal Jojpue apelbdn ‘jejsul

"SpJepue]s JOLISIp Ul
pauyep se sjusuodulos uolje)s
uoljejuasaud Aleiqy eoejdey

"'spaau

WINN2LIND puUE puewsp

uo paseq "o}8 ‘'ssasdxy
Uledgapn ‘swelnainyng
‘SHIS ‘1senboud
‘'se|padojoAoua ajuoijosle

SE yans |aAs| apelb 0}
ajendoidde saoinosal aujjuo
puE peseg-gam puedxa pue
saseqejep 2iuo1193|2 ajepdn

's89.Inosal
au||uo pue saseqelep
o[uoJ}ose pajepdn Jo

MBU pue ‘walsAs yosessal pue
ejep ‘juswabeuew Aupsag
118j|04 0} seyepdn uo Bujuiel;
Unm yejs elpatuyAielq)) splaoid

‘sjuelb 10 sQ 1 o Aq pajeuop
J/e — SpJeogajym anjorIeUI
BABY SBLIRIQI| JOOYIS %00 L
spuny

Ana7 yoay yum paseyoind joN

"slendwoo Juspnis G|
1se8| je 8ABY saueiql| JO %00}

‘(elaweon

juawnoop ‘10308foid QD7
‘aAlp QAQ Yim Jeindwod)
suojje)s uolejuasaid

aney saleiql| jooyos %001

go 2}

'ssa.dx3 yjledasp Uexpalllau
‘swelnainnd ‘syIs
“1sanbo.d ‘seipadojohous
ojuoJjoae Buipnjoul

|ens| spelb o) sjendosdde
saseqejep 21U0}98|9

aABL| SBIEIQ) [O0YDS %00}

‘swa)sAs yoieasal
pue ejep ‘Juswabeuew
Aunisaq Jo esn uo Bujujed)

‘loouas Aq pauea Alelqi ul
slajndwod Japn)s Jo JaguinN

‘salelq)|

o} Juelb jesepsy Jo sjuelb
1834 'sO1d 4Aq pajeuop
sia)ndwos Aielq)f Jsop

‘Jaulaju] ayj 0} UoJ}O8UU0D
I € e Auo pey puisIg

'SQOld 10
s}abpnq Buipjing ‘sjuelb Aq 1o}
pled se|pado|pAoua 2juo103[g

'SOLd 1o sjabpng Buipiing
‘'sjuelb Aq pied pue zi-2
19 Ul 9|gejieAe Ajuo saseqelep

£05# 1013510 [00Y2S pUE|s] obprIquieg




€102/€/5 1dvyd

9o g abeg

Buiuies — £10Z-900z sseJboid yoa)

c9

sapelB Ul SLWOOISSE|D 8oUBI0s
o} ones aoinep Bunndwoo

0} JUBPN}S |1} 8pinoid

"Z1-9 sapeub u] swooissed
80u8|os 10y oljes Jandwoo
o} juspnis g ulejulepy

olyoads-joafgns pue apesb
psiepdn jo asn uo siayoea}
3ous|os Joy Bujulel} papoddng

"SWOoO0ISse[o
22uBI0s Z|-9 sopelb uj
alemyos aremaqold papeibdn

‘ofjed Jejndwos o3 Juapns

¢ syl ulejulew 0} Z1-9
sapelb Ul SLIOOISSE|D 3oUI0S
Ul suaindwod pasejday

yim paddinba swooisseo
80UBIS Z1-9 1D JO %00}

‘papasu

se ('0}9 alemyos sdOreN
'sadoosouolw 2jUCI}O9|3
‘alemaqgoud 68) sjoo}
jeoiBojouyoa) pue alemyos
oyoads-joaigns pue apelb
ym paddinbs swoousseo
30UBI0S Z1-9 19 JO %001

‘ABojouyos; oiyoads
82us19s Jo s1sndwod juapnis
OU pey SWOooIssed g-g o

‘pejepPINO atam saqold

pue siajndwos ‘aiemaqoid
9ous)os pue siendwod
juepni]s pey sWooISSE}D
8ous|os |jooyss ybiy

01 40 1IN0 wooissej | AU

CRUETRTS

‘SpJEpUB)S BjBS/|BUCIEU
Jayjo pue splepuels

8100 UOWWOY Ul payioads

se s|eob Bujuies| Ul s|pjs
ABojouyos) paqug ssaooud
uondope wnnailng ay) jo ued
se sjjis ABojouyss) apnouy

‘uotjonnsul sys ABojouyoal
1snipe pue asuanbag

pue adoag sjpig ABojouyoa]
asig aulal 0} Juswissasse
[ENUUE WoJj BlEp 3ZIN

‘Sjuspnys g "Io) 10} JusLUSSasse
Kouaipyouid ABojouyoa)
|enuue ue u; ajedpiued

‘@ouanbag pue

adoog ABojouyosy [euoneoanpy
ds|g uo psseq ‘apim-jolsip
‘uopondisul s|is ABojouyoay

Jo Aoua}sisuoo asealou|

‘Aouaioyoid
s|iis ABojouyosy ssasse
0} sjuapnjs g 19 pakaning

‘Jels

jo Bujuien pue asusnbag pue
adoog ABojouyosa] [euoneonpy
asig jo uonaidwos Jaye
‘SpIM-JoLIISIp "UolanIIsul SIS
ABojouyoa} 10} splepuels 188
pue Jo ADus]siSU0D PasSEaIoU|

"aousnbag

pue adoag s|g ABojouyos|
|euolieonpg As|g Buipiebaus

4els jje Joj Buluiel; papiacid

‘splepue)g

ABojouyoa] jeuoneonpy |ielg
VM PUE §13N J1S] Uo psseq
Z1-Y 10} |@ousnbag pue adoog
s|1iMg ABojouyos] |euoljeonp]
{sg e padojana(

‘sjuspnis dsig

10] P3}ONPUOD JUBLLSSISSE
sjivs ABojouyos) [ew.o) oN
2 1-Y WoJy uoljeuIploos
PSYWI| Yum Buip|ing uiyyim

0} PN S||I%S O UOlJE|NDINY

siis Abojouyosy Juspms

‘suoydope wnnouIno
uo paseq ABojouyos)
ybBnouy) sanunpoddo
Buiuies| psjenualayp woddng

£084 1914351 j00Y3S puE|s| abpLIquieg




€10¢/e/s LdvHa

g jo ¢ abed

Bujiuiea ~ £1.02-900¢ ssasbold yoa)

"186pnqg uopEONPT [EUOHREIOA
ay} wouy Buipuny pasoxa
el s|ans] {ooyos sjppli

pue jooyos ybiy je sweiboid

310 uj sieindwiod e soe(day

"196png uoneanpy jeuUCIEO0A
ay} wouy Buipuny pasoxe

1Bu] [9A3] J00YDS SjppIL

ayj Je sUO pue {BA3)] |o0YDS
yBiy sy} 18 Woolssep 19
auo ul siendluoo soe(day

"18Bpnq uoljeonp3 [BUOKEDOA
8y} woly Buipuny spasoxa jey}
asJnoo Buyelq pue soydeln)
yoa] a8y} U} LunjnaLng auijuo
-je 0} apeifidn Aojepuewl
Hoddns o} SH je qe
J9Indwod 317 auo paoeiday

18Bpnq uoleaNP3 |BUOIIBIOA
Aq papuny g jou pjnoo

1ey} jooyos ubiH aBpuquieg je
sasinoo Buiyeiq pue solydeln)
yoa| 1o s1emyos pue
slandwod awos paseyolnd

(‘eooe
u; suoyeoldde Bujssaooud

piom @jep-0}-dn un. jou

pIno2 ssejo sHY ey} '6'9) pjo
sleah |eianas sem jusudinba
8y} Jo yonpy ‘ssejo suoyesidde
J@)ndwod papnjoul

PIEMPOOAA JE S8SIN0D 3A1199|3

‘Bunipa oapia pue ubisap
gam '00s19) ‘suoljeoydde

J8indwod papnjoul
SHY 1B s8sJnod aARos(g

‘Spuny (BUOljEONPT]
|EUOREDOA UM paseyoind
s1andwos Jo Jaquuinu pajwiy

(319) uoneonpy
ABojouyosa] pue isalen

‘219 sspelb

Ul WNiN21UND Yjew poddns
0} seoiasp Bunndwoo juspnis
Joj Bulpun) pajesipap sjeal)

‘WwnNnNoINo ylew poddns
0} Buipuny pajeaipap ulejuIep

‘wnjnoauIng yjew poddns
0} Buipuny psjesipsp pspirc.d

"puIny

9|1By pue ‘o] sAubos
‘pedyoieys JajBWoan)

SE Uons $90.nosal paseq
-gam 1o alemyos paseyoind

‘ge| Jandwiod jooyos Ul 9sn oy
siqejieAe pedysjeds Jajewoss)

Uie

“wn|noLUIno

aousos ayj Hoddns

0} S82IN0S3! [EUOHEINPS
BUJUO JO PasEq-qam [EUOHIPPE
0} SS990E PaUIEJUIEIN

‘s|oo}
jeoiBojouyoa) pue alemyos

"WINN2UIND

aousios ay} boddns

0} S824n0sal [EUO}EONPI
auljuo 1o paseq-gem
|BUCIIIPPE O} SS320B pPasealou|

‘(siemaqoud

‘68) 5100} jesiBojouyos)

pue aiemyos ol1oads
-108lgns pue apeub jo asn

uo Bujurel paajedal s1ayoes)
80U39s |- U6 JO %001

‘Oljes 89IABp 0}
wspnis |:z s1eindwoo juspnis

£0£% 1013510 J0OYDS puels] obpuquieg




€102/€/S 14VHQ

9o g ebed

Buiuteat — £102-900z ssalboid yosa)

"SUOJEDIUNLILLIOD JOLISIP
-eJUI 8jEBID 0) sa1Bojouyos)
BIpaWNW 8pircld

‘Sjuspms pue yejs
10} s@2IN0Sal UOIJEIOQE||0D
paseqg-gam poddng

‘opowp3 pue sndweq Big
A se yons Buppiomeu |eioos
paseqg-uoljeanpa 1o} Hoddng

‘HEIS
puE sjuapn;]s [{e 10} UolEoNpP]
Joj sddy a|Boos) papirold

8ABY SUWOOISSRIO M8

uess ayejs Aq papinosd
waysAs Bujousiajuooospin
ajqepod JoLIsip |

:spuny

Ana7 yoay yum paseyaind JoN

‘wajshs Juswabeuew
Bujulies| woolsssejo
B SE 8|PO0W Papiroid

‘SUOdO UOHEDILUNWILLIOD 8)IS
-JJ0 Jo Butouslau09-08pIA ON

sjoo] uoneloqe||on

‘91242 mainal

wN|no1INg 8y} uo psseq
Spasu alEmYOS pue 90IAap
ol0ads-oelqns poddng

‘(s801A8p paumo

Kjjeuosiad pue ajigow jo abue
‘B-9) seibojouyos) Buibisws
poddns o} swajsAs dojaasqg

(sesinoo

sabenbue| pliom Joj Ajjigedes
Buipiooas yym sauoydpesy
‘6-9) spasu oyloads

-108gns j9aw 0} sieINdwoo
0) $9110SS322E SPIN0.d

'S9SBQEIED PUB S32IN0S3l
oy1oads Jusjuod paseq-gem
pue auljuo o} ssasoe poddng

"JOOYDS U 9SN JO) SB0IASD
paumo juspns Buuq 0}
sjuapnys Joj suondo dojana(]

‘sped dojde| pue
sqe| jondwios el siaindwoo
0] SS829E JUspnj}s asealou|

‘uojjdope

WNNoLLINg SaIpn]s |eloos

8y} poddns o) ‘sesepe/sdew
2|U0.}I8|2 WOoISAN

pue ‘sjeiiajew anly AloisiH
‘aseqejep auljuo ol|) D8V

SE 4ons ‘s@0unosal auljuo pue
paseg-gam 'a1emyos salpnis
[BIDOS 0] SS300E apIACld

‘wnnouns spe abenbue

ay} poddns o] 0}8 ‘sjo0}
uolienieaa pue poddns Buim
‘s1ajuesn Buiualsy) ‘siejuan
Buipes. jei0 ‘sweiboid
Buipea. pazjjenpiaipul

‘s|ooy oyysoubelp se yans
's90IN0S8. paseq-gam pue
alemyos sye sbenbue) jo asn
pue Ajl|ige|ieAe ay} asealou|

“(sjuedionped jenpinpuy

Aq pted) uondo jooyos
Jayeyaiojaq e se sjuaied

pue sjuapnjs ioj s|qeiene
weiboid paseq-as) sabenbug|
PlOM BUOJS B)J8SOY

spuny

Ana7 yoal yum paseyoind JoN

‘Aeuqy) Jo ‘speo doyde|
‘sqe] Jeindwos ela s1e)ndwaod
0] 88208 juspn)s panoidul|

‘uondope

WININOLLIND S8IpNIs |BID0S

ay} poddns o} ‘sase|je/sdew
ojU0NOB|e WOASAN

puE ‘S[EII9JEW B2IN0S8I BAllY
Ai0}sIH ‘aseqejep suluo oD
0DV Se yons 'seainosal paseq
-gam pUE BIEeMY0s Salpnis
|Blo0S Jo asn sy} papuedxy

‘uolidope
wninaLund sue abenbue| sy}
yoddns o0} ‘aiemyos sishjeue

Buizum g-g 45 paseyoing

‘(s@D uo Ajjensn) wnjnouIno
Hoddns 0} azemyos pajwi

wninaoLung Joddng
0] JUsjU09 210L)23|3

£0&# JO1ISIQ [00YSS puels| abplquieg




£10¢/€/S 14vHa

9o g abed

Bujues — 710zZ-900¢ ssaiboid yoal

‘asig Uylm sse0e pasealou)
apinoud 0) abelonoo ssajam
Jo Ayoedes pue abuel ases.ou|

‘spJepue)s Aljsnpui
SS3[aNM UJIM JUSLND UIBLIDY

‘Spaau WN{NoLIND

|12n8| apelb Jo joslgns

193w o} abelanoo ssajaim

10 Ayoedes pue abues asealou)

"SS800B
SS8|alim a0IASP | O] SJUSpn)s
P 10 WNWIUIW UeuBA

"spJepue)s
Aasnpul yim jusuna Aejs
0} walsAs ssojaim apelbdn

‘Ajanoss pue
uofeonuayine x| zog epircid
0} saoueljdde snipes ps||ejsu]

‘ones
apIm JolisIp | 0] e Woddns
0} paubisap abelan0d SSB|BIM

afesan0

1O Yylpealq szjwXew o} saoeds
290440 pue SWOoDoISSEeD |jB

0} ss3900e ssajaim B/l L 208
apelb asiidisjus papirold

UoI}BUIPIOOD apIM
JOUISIP OU UM Sa)s swos
u; sjulod sseooe asudiajue

-uou psje|ost Jo aIMXIN SS929Y SSOalIp

"S82IAISS UOjEONpd

|eioads Buiaieoal juspnjs Jo
spasu }Jaaw o) juswdinba pue
swa)sAs ABojouyos;} salsisse
10} Hoddns Jo s[aAs] asealou|

‘'S99IAIDS

uoljeonpa jeioads Buiaiaoal
sjuapn;s 1o} sabejueape
olj10ads aney jey) saibojouyos)
Buibiswae papoddng

"Uejs pue sjuapnis 1oy
81EMYOS pUE S3DINSP SAlISISSE
10 asn uawa|dw pue 'josjas
‘Amuep! o) swes) 43| uim
»Jom 0} poddns yejs apinoid

'S90IAISS UOEINPS

Jeloads Buaigoal sjuapnis
Hoddns 0} alemyos pue
8JempJey 0} SS800B SpIAC.d

'S90IAISS UolEINps jeoads
Bulaieoas spuapnis jo spasu
198w 0} ABojouyos) anidepe 1o
aAlsisse jusbin Jsow pajddng

"s|00} ABojouyos}

SAIISISSE JO JagLUNU [BLUILIA fBojouyoa) aAnSISSY

‘spuesb pue ‘suoneuop
'sjebpnq Buipyng ybnoy);
paseyoind sweagem sjqepod

£0E# 12143510 fo0yas pueys| sbpuquieg



£10¢/e/5 1dvHd

2 30 | abey

Buiyoea - £10z-9007 ssaiboid yos)

yoddns o} siojeonps-esed
paluapi 1o} aoiasp Bundwod
s|qepod/sjigow apiacld

Bunndwoo yels pajeoyiuso
j98uu 0} suoldo spinoig

auljuo 198t 0} pasnas sdoyde|
PlO) "}ElS Pajeoyiuan |ie ioj
sdojdej papinroid 10 paoejday

314 G 8J8M OUm Jlels pajesiiled
o4 sondwoo doyde| e papincid

saosinaQ
Bunndwon Jeyoea|

‘seoeds

Bunesw pue uojonnsui
dnoub abue| (e oy weishs
JUSLIUBYUS B2I0A BPIACI

‘uofiels uoeyuasald

10} 81940 Juswsoe|dal
ajqeulejsns oju|

juswdinba mau ajelodioouy

‘SPJEPUE]S JOLISIP pue
juswyedsposfgns Jo pueq
spe.b uo paseq suondo
paseg-gqam Jo juawdinba
asuodsal Juspnis apnjou|

"SPJEPUE)S JoLISIP UO
paseq juswpedapyosigns
10 pueq apelb

Aq paulwisyeap sjusuodwos
Uim suopels uaiejussaid
10 Jusweoe|dal Jof Bpiaoid

uawdinba

uofels uonejuasald
10§ 8|249 juswase|dal
a|qeulelsns dojanaq

'suopdo

swdinbs uopejuasaid

pue uoljeonpa joeduwi

0} Ajey)| ABojouyosy Buiblswea
Jo asn jo|id 0} suoydo apinoid

‘sjusuodwoo
uolels uoyejussald
10 mainal ojpoliad Joj apInoid

‘spiecgayym

BAIJOBIO)U| BABY SLUOOISSE|D
10 9,08 Alsiewixoiddy
‘suolje)s uoyejuasald

10} PIEpUE]S JOUISIp 8L} 0)
SPJEOG3}IYM BA|JOBIBIUI PBPPY

{Bupying 00z SHY

mau "Bs)spuny puoq UojjoNSUO
ypm paseyoind uo sjuel pue sQ i 4
Aq pajeuop spieoqajiym aljoBIBL
8ARY $90BdS WOOISSED %09
:spuny

Ana7 yoay ypm peseyoind jopn

‘sjuelb

uim paseyaind swos ‘(,si93012,)
suwis)shAs ssuodsal Juspnys aaey
SLUOOISSEID JO %0 | UEY)} Joma

"SEJSWED Juawnoop pue ‘siojsloid
a9 'sdoide) jo esn uo Buiuies
paniaoal JEels pajedyiled Jo %001

‘(eJawien

juswnoop ‘Jojasfoid QO peunow
-llem Jo Buljied ‘8alp QAQ YiIm
Jaindwos) suoiels uonejussald
aABY SWOOISSED %001}

(yo11d oLIsIP) plROgRIYM
anoeIRIUl Ue pBY WOOISSE|D |

‘uofiepunod

sejen) 10 | S3g Woly se yons
sjuelb Ag papiaoid ABojouyos)
wooJsseo Joy Bujuiely Jsyoes|

‘stakejd
AAQ YliM SWOOISSED M) B
‘HONAL Pey SWOOISSE|D 4O %68

slojoefoid peaysano
pasn SWOOISSE|D JO %GH

‘pajunow

-Buijieo alem sioyosloid a9
OU !SBJBWED JUBLINJOP 3OS
pue siopefosd 07 papnjoul
JEY} Suolle)s uoyejuasald
PEY SWOOISSE|D JO 9%G

S92.In0say
pue juswdinbg
uoneuasald

piemio Buiaop

uonenupuog

Lige-si02

PL0Z-1102
Aro 0102

0102-2002
Ana7 9002

Ans7 900z-91d

sealy sndo4

suolngLyuoy Ara pue sjeon ABojouyoay
}oauuog pue aledaud :Buiyoea) 7 easy snooy

€0€# 19L3s1Q JooYydS puels) ebpuquieg

E£0E# 10143517 Jooyds puels| abpliquieg




£10¢/e/S 14vHa

Z 10 z abey

Buiyoeay - /102-900 sseiboid yoa)

‘Aanins

LO7Id @Y1 se yans ‘Yels asig
104 Aanuns s||pjs ABojouyos)
|lenuue ue uj (p)siedioied

‘0i0¢
40 JajUIM ‘1007 Ut JUBISSasse

10O71d slivs ABojouyoe)
Ut pajedioiped yejs pajedyiia)

‘900z 0} Jopd yeys
as|g 10} pajonpuod JUBLUSSISSE

juawdojaaaq
s)|fs ABojouyoa) [ewo) oN

|euolssajoid

‘'spaau Bujules) Juspnis
uoddns o0} siojeonpsa-eled
Joj Bujuresy ABojouyosy apinold

‘Bujuies|

1184} S}BlJSUOWIapP pUE LIes)
0} sjuspnys Aq ABojouyos)

J0 asn pasealoul pue ‘ye;s Aq
ABojoutyos) jo asn pasealou)
‘goloeud (euolssayo.d
Hoddns o) Bujuies) sseauou|

‘9)ISqaMm JOLISIP UO saljiLUe)

pue ‘sjuspnis ‘Yels 1o}
saaunosal Bujuiely puedxy

‘HE}s paleoyiued
Joy Bujuiesy Aep-| uieuiey

's|ooojold asn ajgejdaocoe
Jousip pue gol Jieyy 1oy
palinbai swajsAs paseg-qam
JO SIBM}OS 'BIEMPIEY MBU
JO @sn ul yeys mau (pa)ulel]

‘2}isgem (ISig Uo spiepuels

feuoeanp3 ajels YA pue
3181 8y} 03 syuy psysod pue
‘papaau se ‘saldod papinald

‘W00ISSEeD

ay) o uonesbaju ABojouyosy
asea.ou] pue ‘siayoes) 1oy
Aousioyoud ABojouysal anoidu)
‘Bujuies) uapnis anoiduw)

0} 1e9A |ooyos Jad Aep-|

10 JuajeAInb3 “yejs polesyiued
104 Bujuiely ABojouyos)
paseqg-|ooyos 1o} yoddng

's|0o0jold asn ajgejdadoe JousIp
pue qof J19y} Joy pauinbal swoisAs
paseq-gam 10 SIEMYOS ‘alempley

M3U JO 85N 2|SEQ U| paulel) JEIS |

‘SpJEPUE)S

318l 28U} Ul siepes)| Jayoes)
ABojouyos) pue siojensiuiLpe
Joj Bujutes [eiul papinoid

‘ABojouyoay u Bujuiel;
Joy snysuy, Buiuies) kep ¢ apiaolg

"sIseq
apImM-1oL}sIp B U0 Jnoyip Buiuies
yels spew ABojouyossy 0] ssa00E

ajgeynbsul pue jusisisuoou|

'S13N
31S1 843 ul Buiutes pajwr

1s34a
PUE UOHEPUNO- S8)EE) WO}
sjuesb Ag papinosd ABojouyosy

juawdojanag
woolsse|d Joj Buuiesy soyses]

Jeuocissajold

‘spasu Bulules) Juspnjs

‘'Spaau aoIASp

‘spaau

Buizndwos yels pajesyiaeo
1o8w 0} saibojouyosy
Buibisws jo jojid pwoddng

(‘spasu Buyss}

“i9jealb pue

€064 J1ISIg jooYIS puels] abprquieg




€10¢/€/S LAvHa 1 Jo | abed JuBWISSesSSY — £102-900¢ ssauboid yoal

‘wooisseo

ay) ojuy uonesBayul ABojouyos) ‘WOO0ISSE|D

asealoul pue Aauaioyoud 8y} ojul uonetbajul ABojouyosy

ABojouyoey anoidui 0} 04| aseatour pue Aouaioyosd ABojouyoa)

Jels pajesyiad jualng uejuley anoudwy 0} yels pajeoyieo

jle Joy Buiuien jo Aep-1 jo jusjeainbs

‘ABojouypsy papiaold ‘13K j00U9S yoeg

‘sJjojeonpa-eled ybnouyy sisAjeue pue uonos|j0d

104 Aousioiyoud ABojouyosy elep ui Aousioyoud Jojeonpa 'slsyoea) Joj LWoolawoH (ad) Juswdojereg
8sE8.0U] 0} SPUNY 8}E2IPaQ anoudw| 0} spuny ajesipag] pue gy ui Buluresy papinoig JEUOISS301

‘spiepuejs ajejs Buijesw
piemoy Jesh ayj Buunp ssaiboud
Juapns ainsesiu 0} Wa}SAS aplaod

'g-¢ sapelb u|
"fooyos yBiy-¢ sepelb| Bupsa) sujuo pannbal aje)s Bunoow
ul Juswaiinbal Bunsa) aujuo a)e)s 0} Way) ales|pap pue siaindwos spiepuelg
Bunsew Joj Juswdinba apiaold 3Jij J0 pua lesu (pa)jwieoay 2je}g 8lo) uowo)
‘EJEp JUSLUSSASSE "BJEp JUSWSSaSSe pue
‘S3|IWB) 0] SSad0e pue ojydesBowap sjebajul | olydeiBowsp a)elbajul 0} pieoqysep '$S990Y J0}EONP] 0] Sol|Iue)
pJeoqusep E}ep apincid 0} pJEOqQUSEP EJEP UBUIBIN BJEP WOOIAWOH papircld puE JE}S 0} SS300E BPINCId uoneiBaju| BeQ
'§$999Y J0}esnp3 uj sainpow
30 asn pue Bujuies) asealou)
‘l9n8| |ooyas ay) 1e ‘Buipodal
‘Buiuies; U8soyo S{00) JUBLISSSSSE paseq| Bjep juapnis padinbal 1o}
Uo 3oeqpase) aje|paLULLl 9A[908) HEIS pue -ABojouyosy pepoddns spuny|  wajsAs spiooal Juspnis
0} sjuspNys Joy suodo poddng | SUBPNIS 10} 308QPaY) A2 8pinoid| o0 e e SUOELOP ‘SIUBID)|  PIEMAYS O} UOISIBALOD
‘Bujusesy juspnys pue sousios pue Buipeal 'yjew u .
uo yoeqpasy Ajswl} anjaoal ‘Hels pue sjuspnys| ssauboid Bujules) Juepnis ainseaw "21-M speib u; sjuspnys Jaded YoON
0} S8||lWey pue sjuapn}s Joy Buyures| yuspnys uo yoeqpas 0] (dvIN) ssaibold oiuapesy 10} wejsAs Buipodal jeuiio) se uo pajs|dwos-puey g
‘yiels Joj suofido puedxy Ajowiy 1oy swiaishs apinoid JO sjusLIBINSES|N PSPINC.d| PAYSI|qBRISD }oogapels) pIemANS | -y apelb Joj spied Joday sjuswssassy
plemiod] Buiropy suojjenupuod vioe-1102 oloz-L002 Ano7 9002-81d safold
2102-5102 Aro 0102 Ano7 9002

suonnquiuoy Ara] pue sjeog ABojouyoa]
SIBYBIA JBUAA SINSESY - JUSLUSSISSY § BaIY SN0

£0€# Jo13s1Q Jooyas pue|s| abpuquieg
£06% 1913517 JO0YIS puels| abpuquieg




Bainbridge Island School District #303
Technology Goal and Technology Planning Overview
2015-2017

Technology Goal
The Bainbridge Island School District will use technology to improve student learning for all students.

Technology:
o fosters a passion for learning
e delivers challenging & meaningful curriculum
o develops and supports the skills necessary for career, college and life in the 21% century

Technology Focus Areas

Technology engages learners by providing access to information, personalized learning opportunities, and
timely feedback. To improve student learning, the technology levy resources will focus on five areas. The five
focus areas, with examples of priorities, include:

1. Learning: Engage and Empower
e Student devices
¢ Tailored learning
o Technology to support curriculum
e Information systems
e Collaboration tools
e Assistive technology

2. Teaching: Prepare and Connect
® Presentation stations
¢ Computing devices
o Staff development

3. Assessment: Measure What Matters
e Feedback on learning
e Data to measure student learning and growth

4, Infrastructure: Access and Enable
e Systems to ensure access to technology resources

5. Communications and Productivity: Redesign and Transform
e QOperation and communication tools

Technology Funding
Our Bainbridge Island community has supported technology levy requests in 2006 and 2010. Our schools rely
on local technology levies since:

e BISD receives no federal or state funding dedicated to technology

¢ Replacement cycles for hardware and software are driven by technology advances

e Grants, donations through private foundations, and Capital Project bonds spur innovation and the

technology levy supports equity of access for students
e Current levy collection ends in December 2014

DRAFT 1 5/3/2013



Bainbridge Island School District
Technology Vision and Planning 2015-2017

Overview of Focus Area #1: Learning - Engage and Empower

Goal Statement: The Bainbridge Island School District will improve student learning through the use of
technology by providing an environment that fosters a passion for learning, and develops and supports
the skills necessary for career, college and life in the 21* century. This goal will be measured by progress
in meeting the Washington State Annual Measurable Objectives and through student surveys measuring
technology proficiency. By eighth grade, 80% of students will score as proficient users of technology
based on the Washington State Educational Technology Learning Standards.

Rationale: The Bainbridge Island School District seeks to provide an excellent and engaging public
education that supports students becoming globally aware, civically engaged, and capable of
successfully managing their lives and careers. Students need to be proficient, responsible and safe users
of information, media, and technology to succeed in an increasingly digital world. The district will use
electronic resources as a powerful and compelling means for students to learn core subjects and applied
skills in relevant and rigorous ways. The district will provide students with rich and ample opportunities
to use technology for important purposes in schools just as individuals in workplaces and other real-life
settings use these tools. District technology resources will enable students to communicate, learn,
share, collabarate and create; to think and solve problems; to manage their responsibilities; and to take
ownership of their reputations and lives.

Priority Areas and Impact on Student Learning

1.1 Student Computing Devices
e Increase access to devices to meet learning needs
e Create opportunities to access information through web-based resources
* C(Create opportunities to create and collaborate on assignments and presentations
» Support mobile technologies for anywhere-anytime access to educational resources

1.2 Computer Labs and Technologies for Whole Class Activities
e Provide current technology equipment to meet whole class computing needs based on at least
one computer lab per school; two labs at BHS
¢ Identify and coordinate options to support current and emerging devices that can supported on
an enterprise-level network with available infrastructure and staffing resources

1.3 Tailored Learning (definition included in attachments)
s (Create opportunities for web-based, online learning
e (Create opportunities for differentiation of instruction and learning resources
¢ Create opportunities for student choice in ways to learn and demonstrate learning
e Provide timely feedback on learning and assessments for students to guide their own learning
¢ Provide opportunities for self-assessment

DRAFT 1 5/3/2013



1.4 Science, Math and Career & Technology Education (CTE)
e Provide technology tools and resources to support science curriculum and computing needs
e Provide technology tools and resources to support math curriculum and computing needs
* Provide technology tools and resources to support Career & Technology Education courses at
the middle school and high schools

1.5 Electronic Content to Support Curriculum
* Increase anywhere-anytime access to classroom and learning resources
e Support online databases and subscriptions to supplement the curriculum

1.6 Information Systems
® Provide district-wide library and information management systems
e Provide current technology equipment at each school to meet whole class research needs based
on at least a 2:1 ratio to further research, data collection and information management

1.7 Collaboration Tools
e Provide opportunities for student collaboration on and off campus
e Provide access to devices, tools and resources to support collaboration with and among BISD
educators and students
e Support creation and storage of student work so documents are accessible anywhere-anytime

1.8 Assistive Technology Systems
» Provide assistive technology systems and tools to support learning needs of students receiving
special education services

1.9 Wireless Access

e Increase wireless access to meet student learning needs
¢ Provide wireless system that stays current with industry standards

DRAFT 2 5/3/2013



Tailored Learning
Individualized, Personalized, and Differentiated Instruction

Learning Powered by Technology: Transforming American Education; National Education Technology
Plan 2010; U.S. Department of Education, Office of Educational Technology; November 2010

Individualization, differentiation, and personalization have become buzzwords in education, but little
agreement exists on what exactly they mean beyond the broad concept that each is an alternative to
the one-size-fits-all model of teaching and learning. For example, some education professionals use
personalization to mean that students are given the choice of what and how they learn according to
their interests, and others use it to suggest that instruction is paced differently for different students.
Throughout this plan, we use the following definitions:

Individualization

Individualization refers to instruction that is paced to the learning needs of different learners. Learning
goals are the same for all students, but students can progress through the material at different speeds

according to their [earning needs. For example, students might take longer to progress through a given
topic, skip topics that cover information they already know, or repeat topics they need more help on.

Differentiation

Differentiation refers to instruction that is tailored to the learning preferences of different learners.
Learning goals are the same for all students, but the method or approach of instruction varies according
to the preferences of each student or what research has found works best for students like them.

Personalization

Personalization refers to instruction that is paced to learning needs, tailored to learning preferences,
and tailored to the specific interests of different learners. In an environment that is fully personalized,
the learning objectives and content as well as the method and pace may all vary (so personalization
encompasses differentiation and individualization).



Personalization vs Differentiation vs Individualization
There is a difference between personalization and differentiation and
individualization. One is learner-centered; the others are teacher-centered.

starts with the learner starts with groups of starts with the needs of the
learners individual learner

connects with interests, adjusts to learning needs of accomodates learning needs of

passions, and aspirations - groups of learners : the individual

learners actively participate injexplicit instruction based explicit instruction based upon
the design of their learning [upon the learning needs of [the learning needs of an

groups of learners individual learner
learners have- a voice and .- [teachers create or adapt teachers.customize lessons and
choice on what they learn . |instruction and choose roles [tasks for learners based on

for learners based on [individual needs
different needs of learners | . ~

different objectives for each [same objectives for groups [same objectives for learners
learner of learners with specific objectives for
individuals who receive one-
on-one support

learner selects appropriate = [technology and resources - . jtechnology and resources are

technology and resources to . [are selected to. support the [selected to support the

support their learning learning needs of groups of - |learning needs of an individual
B learner : : : learner

learners build a network of  Jlearners are reliant on the [learners are dependent on

peers, teachers, and others tolguidance of teachers to individual teachers or para-
guide and support their support their learning professionals to support their
learning learning

competency-based models - |based on Carnegie unit (seatlbased on Carnegie unit (seat
where the learner - time), grade level tlme), grade |eveI
demonstrates mastery - b - = :

assessment AS learning assessment FOR learning assessment OF learning

teachers develop capacity to |assessment involves time- [summative assessment is
create independent learners  |based testing and teachers :|grade-based and involves time-

who set goals, monitor _ provide feedback to advance based testing which confirms
progress, and reﬂect on Iearnmg e ~ |what learners know and don’t
learning . : i ~ - lknow

Personalized Learning Chart by Barbara Bray and Kathleen McClaskey is
licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution-NonCommercial-NoDerivs

3.0 Unported License.

Barbara Bray barbara.bray@gmail.com Website: barbarabray.net
Kathleen McClaskey kamcclaskey@gmail.com Website: edtech-associates.com

harbarabray EdTech.

L ,L\wcx.m‘s




Bainbridge Island School District
Technology Vision and Planning 2015-2017

Overview of Focus Area #2: Teaching - Prepare and Connect

Goal Statement: Professional educators at the Bainbridge Island School District will be supported
individually and in teams by technology that connects them to data, content, resources, expertise, and
learning experiences that enable and inspire more effective teaching for all learners. Teachers will
participate in an annual survey to establish levels of technology proficiency and classroom integration.
Based on the Washington State Technological Proficiencies for Certified Administrators, Teachers &
Teacher-Librarians, our goals are 1) for 80% of our teachers to score in the proficient level of technology
skills; and 2) for 75% of our classrooms to score in the tiers 2 or 3 levels for classroom integration of
technology.

Rationale: Educators who acquire expertise in teaching methods and practices create meaningful and
effective learning opportunities for each student. Technology supports expertise by connecting
educators to resources and information. Current and emerging technologies connect educators,
anywhere-anytime, to:

e technology-based content resources

¢ colleagues and experts around the world

» students and their families

Priority Areas and Impact on Student Learning

2.1 Presentation Equipment and Resources
Classroom and large group presentation stations will allow presenters to:
o reach all students through current and emerging technologies
¢ share information and presentations including student work and projects
s access visual models and tools to teach concepts and skills
* access online media and information

2.2 Computing Devices

Access to computing devices connects educators to:
¢ data and informational resources
e colleagues, content specialists and experts
s students and their families

2.3 Professional Development

Professional development for educators will promote expertise by increasing:
o technological proficiency
¢ classroom integration of technology

DRAFT 1 5/3/2013



Bainbridge Island School District
Technology Vision and Planning 2015-2017

Overview of Focus Area #3: Assessment — Measure What Matters

Goal Statement: The Bainbridge Island School District will leverage the power of technology at all levels
to measure what matters and use assessment data for continuous improvement.

Rationale: Education is becoming increasingly aware of the need to make data-driven decisions to
improve our educational and operational systems. These data-driven decisions help us focus resources
to support learning for each and every student. Technology directly contributes to our ability to gather
data, analyze it, and act upon it in a timely manner. Technology-based assessments and data collection
allow:

s students and families to receive timely feedback

e educators to monitor learning, adjust instruction, and provide tailored learning opportunities

e administrators to support improvement in professional practice

o district level decision-makers to select curriculum, student support systems, and learning

interventions to improve student learning

Priority Areas and Impact on Student Learning

3.1 Assessments
e Tools and resources to facilitate data collection
e Formative assessments to measure learning to plan for instruction to meet each student’s needs
e Adaptive assessments to create tailored learning opportunities
o Embedded assessments in technologies to engage learners while assessing complex skills
(e.g simulations and game-based learning)

3.2 Data Integration
¢ Systems to collect and analyze assessment, learning, and student demographic data

3.3 Common Core State Standards
¢ Tools and resources to meet federal and state assessments for Common Core State Standards

3.4 Professional Development
Educators need support to learn how to use technology-based assessments and data systems effectively
to improve student learning.

e Select assessment tools and systems to gather the desired student information and data

o Use of data collection systems

® Provide tailored instruction to meet student learning needs

DRAFT 1 5/3/2013



Bainbridge Island School District
Technology Presentation Timeline for the School Board
May 3, 2013

The following information will be included in School Board meetings along with any information
requested by School Board or District Leadership or stemming from discussions during the meetings.

Proposed Date
5/9/2013

5/30/2013

6/13/2013

6/27/2013

Topic/Activity

Study Session

Progress Chart: Where We Were, Where We Are, and Moving Forward

One page overview of technology goals

Overview of goals for learning, teaching and assessment (3 of 5 focus areas)

Results of certificated staff survey about proficiency and integration

Results of certificated staff survey about student computing devices

Results of parent and student surveys about student computing devices
Options to Meet Student Computing Device Needs, Examples from other School
Districts

Overview of goals for all five focus areas

Revised progress chart

Scenarios for addressing student computing device needs
3-4 Funding scenarios to meet our technology goals
Streamline number of options and funding scenarios

Revise funding scenario(s) with vignettes to illustrate use of technology by staff,
students, and families



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SUPERINTENDENT

Patty Fielding Faith A, Chapel
Mary Curtis St N
Mike Spence VA S
Tim Kinkead 7 .f 7
Mev Hober; At W e
¢ %, ”“?z. 174 &
Y 4 L8N
[#]
g
8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714  * Fax: (206) 842-2928
May 1, 2013

TO: Board of Directors
FR: Faith A. Chapel, Superintendent
RE: 2013-14 BISD Funding Requests for Bainbridge Schools Foundation — DRAFT

During recent discussions involving Bainbridge Schools Foundation board members, Bainbridge
Island School District board members, community representatives and district administrators, it
was agreed that it would be beneficial for the District to clearly delineate and publicly discuss its
annual requests for financial support from the Bainbridge Schools Foundation. The attached
document represents the District’s funding request priorities for the 2013-14 school year. The
priorities support the goals identified in the District Improvement Plan for next year.

Board members will note that there are two sets of priorities. District staff members have
generated two different lists due to the uncertainty surrounding the state budget for K-12
education. As Board members are aware, the Legislature was unable to reach agreement on a
budget for 2013-14, and a special session will begin on May 13.

The two sets of requests are separated into two columns, on the right side of the page. One
column represents what the priorities will be if the state provides the school district with
enhanced funding for staffing, transportation, and maintenance/supplies/operating costs. If the
state provides additional funding for basic education costs, the District would not need BSF
support to pay for staff positions, and the requests would shift to support for staff
training/professional development and innovation initiatives. However, if the final version of the
state budget does not include significant enhancements for K-12 basic education, the District
would ask the Foundation to continue to pay for staff positions and would reduce the requests for
staff training and innovations.

Bainbridge Schools Foundation representatives will join us for the May 9" Board meeting to
hear the Board’s discussion of priorities and respond to questions. Following Board discussion,
the BSF Board will meet on May 13 and discuss the District’s requests for the 2013-14 school

year.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



Bainbridge Island School District

District Improvement Plan 2013-14

Our mission as a learning organization is to ensure that every student is future ready:
e Prepared for the global workplace
¢ Prepared for college
¢ Prepared for personal success

In order to prepare students for future success, the Bainbridge Island School District
is committed to achieving the following outcomes:

e All schools and the District will meet or exceed the “Annual Measurable Objectives (AMOs)”
identified by Washington State for BISD students in Gr. 3-10;

e All students will meet state requirements to receive a Certificate of Academic Achievement
(CAA) or Certificate of Individual Achievement (CIA) prior to graduation;

e All students will achieve 1 or more years of growth in Reading/Language Arts and Mathematics as
measured by assessments adopted or developed by the District, such as: Developmental Reading
Assessment (DRA IT), Measures of Academic Progress, or Smarter-Balanced Assessments
(beginning 2014-15);

¢ The District will increase student enrollment in rigorous academic courses (e.g. enrollment in
Advanced Placement courses at the high school level), with emphasis placed on providing
opportunities for academic acceleration and closing achievement or opportunity gaps among
subgroups of students.

The District will implement the following strategies to achieve these goals:

Priority 1 — High Quality Instruction and Instructional Leadership: The District will...

A. Complete a second year of participation in the state Teacher Evaluation Pilot Project with at least
45% of the district’s teachers piloting the adopted Danielson instructional framework. By the end
of the 2015-16 school year,100% of BISD teachers will be evaluated using the new state-
mandated system;

B. Complete a second year of participation in the state Principal Evaluation Pilot Project with 100%
of school principals piloting the adopted Association of Washington School Principals (AWSP)
principal evaluation rubric and new state evaluation criteria;

C. Work with the Washington Association of School Administrators (WASA) and the Washington
State School Directors’ Association (WSSDA) to develop and pilot evaluation frameworks for
central office administrators and the superintendent;

D. Provide training for 100% of teachers and administrators participating in new evaluation systems
to insure understanding of and ability to apply evaluation criteria, frameworks, and relevant
research.

1 Board Approval - March 28,2013



Priority 2 — High Quality Curriculum that Supports Instructional Goals: The District will...

A.

oo

Align Reading, Language Arts, and Mathematics instruction and curriculum with Common Core
Standards;

Continue to increase the number of students participating in accelerated mathematics courses and
piloting and implementing new Advanced Placement (AP) courses such as Physics C;

Initiate Curriculum/Program Review of K-12 Science;

Continue the district-wide focus on Science, Technology, Engineering, and Math (STEM) by
increasing enrollment in courses that emphasize college and career readiness for STEM fields,
seeking and implementing STEM grant projects, and 1ntegrat1ng STEM project-based learning
opportunities into courses and enrichment activities;

Provide training for all teachers and school administrators who are responsible for ensuring that
BISD students meet Common Core Standards for Reading, Language Arts, and Mathematics
beginning in 2014-15;

Implement Board-approved recommendations of the Gr. K-6 Educational Programs and
Innovations Committee.

Priority 3 — High Quality Assessment that Informs and Supports Differentiated Instruction: The

District will...
A. Continue to administer formative and summative assessments in Gr. K-12, including:

D.

1. Measures of Academic Performance (MAP) — Gr. 1-9;

Developmental Reading Assessment 2 (DRA2) — Gr. K-5;

End of Course Assessments in Math and Science (Algebra, Geometry, Biology) for 2013-14;
Classroom-based assessments developed by BISD teachers;

Smarter Balanced Assessments to be piloted (2012-14) and adopted (beginning in 2014-15) by
the State.

Utilize a data dashboard to collate and analyze student data from common assessment;

Utilize data to identify and serve students who need academic support or who need academic
acceleration or challenge;

Provide staff training and time for collaboration to analyze and utilize assessment data.

bl

Board Approval - March 28, 2013



BISD Funding Priorities for BSF Funds 2013-14:

o
c . . . .
= Maintain high quality staff K-1.2 (Not $OK $500K
g supported through state funding)

Training and support for teachers for: g K-6 Math Teacher on Special

o R Q .
e Teacher/Principal Evaluation té Assignment (TOSA)
(TPEP) g K-12 Literacy TOSA (focus on writing
e Assessment to inform £ in all curricular areas)
E instruction S
g_ e  Curriculum {Implementation Summer Institute & Training for
k) on Common Core Math and § e | Teachers
g Language Arts) s £ 2
8 £ o6 3 —
= § E = Data Lead Teachers/Data Training
p @ £ | and Support
A= <
&
qg o Teacher/Principal Evaluation Project
& E {TPEP) Training/Trainers $0K
School Grants S500K S65K
Total $500K $565K
Support for classroom innovations 1to 2 K-12 TOSAs
focused on:

Elementary Math Support (ST /Zeno

e Science, Technology, Math)

Engineering and Mathematics
(STEM)

¢  World Language in the
Elementary School

e Differentiation

Robotics Start-up for grades K-4/9-
12
First Robotics Club

STEM Summer Camp with Arts
integration

Science, Technology, Engineering
and Mathematics STEM

(7]
_S g Funding to support EPIC
< % % recommendations for K-6 World
3 =g Language during the school day
: -
<
- Educational Programs for Gifted
Youth (EPGY) License and Training
.§ Enhance access for traditionally
'.g underserved students in advanced
§ classes
?5: WINGS
K-8 TOSA to support and develop SOK
highly capable programs S500K to
Classroom/Teacher Grants S570K S75K
Total $500- S435K

570K

May 2, 2013 For Discussion Purposes Only



Curriculum & Instruction

8489 Madison Avenue NE . Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110-2999 . (206) 780-1067 . Fax (206) 780-1089

TO: Faith Chapel, Superintendent
FM: Benjamin Hart, Science Teacher and Gregory J. Moncada, STEM Coordinator
RE: Murdock Trust and Matching Funds to Support Bainbridge High School Science.

Date: May 1, 2013

Genetically Transformed Bacteria UV/VIS Spectrophotometer

Introduction

During the past two summers, Benjamin Hart has worked at the Montine Lab at the University of
Washington. This work has been supported by the Murdock Charitable Trust. As a result of this work, I
have been awarded a $5000 supplemental grant from the Murdock Charitable Trust. This award was
contingent upon an additional $2000 being made available from Science Technology Engineering and
Mathematics (STEM) funds. Thanks to Greg Moncada and the STEM advisory board, these funds are
now available. Funds from this grant will be used to purchase a UV-Vis Spectrophotometer and protein

purification columns from Bio-Rad.

Target 1: Inquiry, Engineering and Research
The Murdock and STEM funds will be used to support student exploration of factors that influence the
rate of protein expression in transformed bacteria. Students will have opportunities to manipulate

conditions and design a protocol to efficiently isolate the green fluorescence protein from the

1



transformed bacteria. In addition, this equipment will support student learning from a number of other
courses including Physical Science, Chemistry, and AP Chemistry. Finally, students engaged in

research projects with high school teachers will have access to this tool.

Target 2: Develop Quantitative Skills
Students will quantitatively analyze data. This analysis will strengthen connections between science

and mathematics.

Need:

Currently, Bainbridge High School does have a very simple visible spectrophotometer. This device
does not allow for the in-depth, quantitative assessment of green fluorescence protein. Furthermore,
Bainbridge High School freshman work on the same laboratory investigation as the Advanced
Placement Biology students. Extending the laboratory investigation beyond transformation and into

quantitative measurement will encourage student engagement and critical thinking skills.

Sales Support:
Benjamin Hart has discussed regarding plans with the UV-Vis spectrophotometer to Damon Tighe, a
Bio-Rad Education sales representatives. He has visited Bainbridge High School in the past and will

plan to visit in the future to help teachers utilize Bio-Rad products.

Web Resources:
e Bio-Rad, UV-Vis Spectrophotometers http://www.bio-
rad.com/evportal/en/US/INF/Category/203460/UV-Vis
e pGLO Bacterial Transformation Kit, http://www.bio-rad.com/prd/en/US/LSE/PDP/619b8f74-9d3f-4¢2f-
a795-8a27e67598b7/pGLO-Bacterial-Transformation-Kit
* Green Fluorescence Protein Purification Kit, http://www.bio-
rad.com/LifeScience/pdf/Bulletin 9562.pdf




SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A. Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Patty Fielding

Mary Curtis

Mike Spence

Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

May 3, 2013

TO:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent
FR:  Peter Bang-Knudsen, Assistant Superintendent
RE:  Professional Development/Collaboration Early Release Calendar Update

During this school year, the District implemented a 90-minute weekly early release schedule that fostered
professional development and collaboration time for our teachers, counselors, and administrative staff. In
amemo to you dated May 25, 2012, I noted our theory of action for the weekly early release was that by
increasing staff training and collaboration, teaching and learning across the District would improve. This
memo will provide a brief update of how those early release Mondays have been used, and describe the
overall positive impact on teaching and learning that can be attributed to this model. In addition, I have
provided you with the final details of the 2013-2014 school calendar, which now includes the
parent/student conference schedule. The 2013-2014 school calendar is presented for School Board review
and approval.

Before addressing how early release Mondays are used to enhance teaching and learning, it is important
to remember why the District initiated a weekly early release for professional development model in the
2012-2013 school year. As noted in presentations to the School Board last year, the District lost three
days (24 hours) of state funded professional development due to state-wide budget cuts. While taking
away time for staff training, the State simultaneously added unfunded mandates to our education system.
Below is a chart of some of those unfunded mandates that require significant time and effort to implement

effectively.

State Initiatives Funding from State
Math Common Core State Standards $0

English Language Arts Common Core State $0

Standards

Next Generation Science Standards $0

New Gifted Education Legislation $0

Implementation of Teacher Evaluation and Student | $0
Growth Measurement systems
Implementation of required technology standards $0
for both staff and students

The Bainbridge Island School District is committed to the State’s efforts toward continual improvement;
however, without significant additional support, the District will need to continue to organize its time
creatively in order to effectively implement these changes.

In addition to State unfunded initiatives and mandates, our District has several teaching and learning
initiatives under way that will require additional training and collaboration in order to effectively
implement. Below is a chart of some of those activities.




District Initiatives

Differentiated Instructional Models
e My Math curriculum
¢ Stanford’s Education Programs for Gifted Youth (EPGY) Pilot
¢ Enhancing access for traditionally under-served students in advanced classes

Continued Math Alignment

e My Math
e Spatial Temporal (ST) Math
e EPGY

Science Technology Engineering & Mathematics (STEM)
e Increasing the number of students with the skills and interest in pursuing STEM related career

paths
» K-12 Robotics programs
Data Analysis

¢ Developing and analyzing student assessment data to inform instruction, support, and decision-
making related to students

The common theme between State initiatives and District initiatives is that all these initiatives will take
time to effectively implement. The District has one year’s experience with implementing a weekly early
release for professional development and collaboration, and some exciting outcomes have manifested as a
result of this time. When analyzing the Monday early release for staff training and collaboration, two
questions can be asked: What occurred on Mondays, and how did it improve teaching and learning?
Below is a chart that highlights a few examples of this work.

What occurred on Mondays? How did it benefit teaching and learning?
(An abbreviated list)
Elementary Math Curriculum Math Training e  Teacher manual and log-in for new My Math
adoption
ST Math Training e ST Math being implemented in all K-4 classrooms
Departmental/Grade Level Collaboration on Common ¢ New lessons created and implemented
Assessments and Curriculum s New common assessments created and
implemented
e Scientific probes and data tools training, and lesson
implementation
Development of Common Data Strategies e  Data notebooks created
Development of materials and resources for website to o Teacher blogs
enhance student and parent communication ¢  On-line resource materials uploaded and being used
by students and parents
Common Core English Language Arts Training e All K-8 teachers provided an introduction to the
Common Core ELA Standards
Common Core Mathematics Training e All K-5 teachers and all K-8 math teachers provided
with in-depth training on the strands of the
Common Core Math Standards
School Improvement Plan Analysis and Implementation e School improvement plans informing continual
improvement efforts
New Teacher Evaluation Model e Overview of Danielson Framework and State
Criteria
» Introduction to student growth components
e Development of common assessments and rubrics

At the School Board Meeting on May 9", several teachers will share their experiences with specific
vignettes of how they used Mondays and how it improved teaching and learning. As you will recall from
last spring’s School Board presentations, there are several important elements related to the purpose and

2




structure of early release Mondays for training and collaboration. First, the professional development and
collaborative activities are based on articulated district, school, and/or personal professional development
goals. This element of aligning professional development and collaboration activities in a coherent
fashion will be important to continue into the future. A second element related to accountability, is that all
professional development and collaboration activities will occur on site and/or at another district facility
with an administrator’s approval.

This first year of implementation was a learning process which included soliciting feedback from staff
members in order to improve the content and approach to the professional development and collaboration
models. A joint committee with the Bainbridge Island Education Association will continue to monitor,
assesses and provide feedback on future staff training and collaboration. Optimism exists among this
joint committee that the District will continue to improve the efficacy of the Monday early release, and as
a result, continual improvement in teaching and learning will occur

Attached to this memo is the final school calendar for 2013-2014, which includes details about
parent/student conference schedules and early release Mondays. I would be happy to answer any
questions related to the weekly early release for professional development and collaboration, and the final

calendar.

I respectfully request that the School Board approves the submitted 2013-2014 school calendar.



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT

AUGUST 2013

MAY 9,2013
SEPTEMBER 2013

2013 -2014 CALENDAR

OCTOBER 2013

S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S S M T W Th
1 2 3 1 Bl 3 [4]s5 6 7 1 2 3 4
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
1z 13 1415 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 3 14 15 16 17 1% 19
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 2 23 24 25 26 27 o8 o 21 2 23 24 25 2
25 26 27 28 29 30 31
29 30 27 28 29 30 31
NOVEMBER 2013 DECEMBER 2013 JANUARY 2014
S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F 8§
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 I
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
10 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 WY 23 24 2526 27 A 19 21 22 23 24 Y
24 25 26 27 30 2 26 27 28 29 30 31
FEBRUARY 2014 MARCH 2014 APRIL 2014
S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F
1 2 34
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
16 22 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
23 24 25 26 27 28 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30
30
MAY 2014 JUNE 2014 JULY 2014
S M T W Th F S M T W Th F S S M T W Th
1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 118 19% 20% 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 2 23 24 25 26 27 9% 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
25 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 27 28 29 30 31
IMPORTANT DATES
| Mondays: Staff Training (90 minute early release — K-12)
Sept 2 Labor Day Holiday Jan 22-24 GR 9-12 Semester Finals K ey
Sept 4 First Day Feb 17 Mid-Winter Break First Day / Last Day
Oct 17-18 GR K-6 No School/Conferences  Mar 19 GR K-4 V2 Early Release/Conferences
Nov 11 Veteran's Day Mar 20-21  GRK-4 No School/Conferences BOLD Staff Training: Mondays
90 min. early release K-12
Nov 28-29 Thanksgiving Mar 31 Spring Break Check Important Dates Section
Dec 23-Jan 3 Winter Break April 1-4 Spring Break No School
Jan 20 MLK Holiday May 26 Memorial Day
Jan 22 GR 5-8 V2 Early Release/Conf. June 14 Graduation % Possible Makeup Days
Jan 23-24 GR 5-8 No School/Conf. June 17 Last Day/Half-Day

School Board meetings are held the second and last Thursdays of each month except in November, December, July, August..




P Instructional Support Services
Saiis

* DrgrriCT

8489 Madison Avenue NE . Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110-2999 . (206) 842-2907 . Fax (206) 780-1089
TO: Faith Chapel
FROM: Bill Mosiman, Ex Dir. ISS
DATE: May 3, 2013
RE: Healthy Youth Survey 2012

The Healthy Youth Survey data collected for SY 2012 is now available. This survey covers a multitude of
topics which were reviewed by the BISD Health Advisory Team (HAT). The HAT assisted me in selecting
those topics that are most pertinent to the Bainbridge Island School District and community. Additional
material showing longitudinal data for alcohol, marijuana and tobacco use have also been prepared.

A Power Point presentation and discussion has been prepared for the May 9, 2013 BISD school board meeting.



5/2/13 Bainbridge Island School District Mail - Legislative Update: Special session likely

Legislative Update: Special session likely

Sullivan, Marie (WSSDA) <M.Sullivan@wssda.org> Fri, Apr 26, 2013 at 2:49 PM
Reply-To: "Sullivan, Marie (WSSDA)" <M.Sullivan@wssda.org>
To: WSSDA-NEWS1@listserv.wa.gov

By Marie Sullivan, WSSDA Director of Governmental Relations

April 26, 2013

Special session likely

With just a little over two days to go, and a gulf as wide as the Atlantic between budget proposals, itlooks highly unlikely
the Legislature will finish up its work in the regular 105-day session.

Rumors have been rampant. Earlier this week, speculation ranged from the idea that lawmakers would adjourn tonight
and hope to be called in at noon on Monday, to a “game of chicken” which would call them back in mid-June justin time
for the next revenue forecast. Senate Majority Caucus members put the “end early’ rumor to rest with a press
conference yesterday, saying their work was done and theywould be at their desks this weekend waiting for the House
to agree.

On Wednesday, Gov. Jay Inslee made the end game a lot more difficult by throwing various policy bills into the mix of
what he wants the Legislature to do before theyleave town, including passing a state DREAM act, and legislation on
abortion, tougher penalties for DUIs, and gun control. He also has made it clear that he wants action on the Columbia
River Crossing in Vancouver/Clark County, which means $450 million in federal funds for the project.

In the midst of the posturing is the fact that legislators really need to pass operating, capital and transportation budgets

in time for the new fiscal year that starts July 1%, Both chambers have passed, or are in the process of passing, their
“necessary to implement the budget’ bills, and are finishing up work on a handful of policy bills.

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=e2f76811f3&view=pt&qg=sullivan&psize=20&pmr=100&pdr=50&search=apps&th= 13e4853679d057d 1 1/4



5/2113 Bainbridge Island School District Mail - Legislative Update: Special session likely

In addition, a bunch of bills have reached that magical place called “concurrence” and have been delivered to the
Governor for consideration and signing. Here's a status report as of today.

To get an agreement on the budget, legislators need to agree on how much they are going to spend the next two years,
what they will be buying (e.g., how much for education, social services, parks, etc.), and how they pay for the projected
$1.2 billion shortfall and any spending that exceeds revenue over the next two years.

On Wednesday, the House passed part of its revenue plan, eliminating, reducing or extending certain tax preferences.
ESHB 2038 no longer includes an extension of the beer taxand softens the impact to border counties by allowing non-
residents to submit a “refund” for sales taxon purchases made in Washington. Measures to suspend I-732 (COLAs)
and transfer money from the state’s Rainy Day Fund (which requires a 60 percent vote) are waiting for action.
Combined, the two represent nearly $1 billion in “revenue.” It passed 50-47, with five Democrats voting no.

The Senate remains committed to its “no new taxes” pledge, which includes preserving existing tax exemptions, credits
and preferences, and letting the temporary extension of B&O tax on professional services and beer taxes to expire. Their
revenue pian, ESSB 5895, combines transferring funds from dedicated accounts, repealing 1-732, moving trust land
revenues from the construction account to the education legacy account, capturing new revenues, and more to bridge
the budget shortfall and enhance K-12 investments. The bill passed the Senate 25-23, with Sen. Jim Hargrove voting
with the Majority Caucus.

Where the action is

Clearlyitis important for legislators to understand the impacts of the House and Senate budgets on school districts.
Several districts have sentinformation to their legislators. This is strongly encouraged. And if legislators are released
for any bit of time, it would be a good idea to schedule a meeting to go over the different budgets and share the
comparisons with them.

In addition to the various NTIB bills, three other bills are still in play that are of interest to school districts. Two of the
three have an impact on the budget, so contacting legislators today and over the weekend is also encouraged.

e 238SB 5794 — would make many changes to the state’s system and funding of Alternative Learning
Experience programs. The House Appropriations Committee adopted an amendment April 22 that would
change the three categories of ALE from online, contract, and parent partnerships to online, site-based, and
remote. The definitions include contact time with a certificated instructor.

In addition, the House fiscal committee adopted a funding strategy for ALE, based on resident and non-
resident students. Under the bill, resident students enrolled in ALE courses would be funded at 100 percent.

https://mail.g cogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e2{76811f3&iew=pt&q=sullivan&psize=20&pmr=100&pdr=50&sear ch=apps&th= 13e4853679d057d1



5/2/13 Bainbridge Island School District Mail - Legislative Update: Special session likely

Non-resident students would also count at 100 percent if any one of the following conditions was met:
e Al ALE courses identified in the student's written studentlearning plan are online courses;

s The ALE course in which the studentis enrolled is a “site-based” course, which means a student has
in-person instructional contact time for atleast 20 percent of the total weekly time for the course;

» Atleast 90 percent of the school district's total headcount number of students enrolled in ALE courses
consists of students who reside in the district; or

+ The siudentresides in an adjacent school district.

The bill was amended in the House so will need to return to the Senate for concurrence.

¢ SSB 5898 — would begin reducing local levy authority and Local Effort Assistance (LEA) funding, starting
January 1, 2015, decreasing the authority by one percent each year until January 1, 2018.

Back in 2010, a deal was struck and SHB 2893 temporarily increased the levy authority by four percentage
points — from 24 percent to 28 percent- starting with the 2011 collection year. The four-percent increase was
also applied to grandfathered districts. Districts receiving LEA also gota bump, from 12 percent to 14 percent,
to stay aligned with the levy authority increase. The increase is setto expire January 1, 2018, which was meant
to coincide with funding of the state’s redefined program of basic education adopted in 2009.

As written, the minimum levy lid percent would be decreased by one percentage point per calendar vear, to
reach the statutorylevel of 24 percent in 2018. The LEA equalization percentage would also be decreased, by
one-half a percent per year over the same time period fo retain the proportional 50 percent relationship to the
minimum levylid. An amendment adopted the Senate Ways & Means Committee made the decreases in
calendar years 2016 and 2017 contingent on policy-level basic education enhancements totaling at least $1
billion in the 2015-17 operating budget.

The bill passed the Senate 28-20, and is in the House Appropriations Committee.

e SSB 5901 — would blend elements of school grading and consequences for schools that receive an “F”
under the State’s Accountability Indexwith school discipline, studies on best practices for instruction, and
compensation. Regarding compensation elements, the bill would:

o Freeze TRI;

o Require a school district to ask permission of the State Board of Education for a salaryincrease
(but onlyfor teachers in schools rated an “A,” “B" or “C"); and

o Create a Joint Select Committee on Educator Compensation to provide oversight, monitoring and

https:/mail .g cogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28ik=e276811f3&view=pt&q=sullivan&psize=20&pmr=100&pdr=50&search=apps&th=13e4853679d057d 1 3/4



5/2113 Bainbridge Island School District Mail - Legislative Update: Special session likely

direction to revise the current salary allocation schedule and create a new educator compensation
model for certificated instructional staff and principals. The system would link educator compensation
policies to research-based practices shown to increase an educator’'s effectiveness and positive
impact on student learning.

The bill passed out of the Senate Ways & Means Committee earlier this week and is in Senate Rules. The bill
still has to get through the process in the House. Look for House Democrats to raise issues with the elements
of SSB 5901 that would require grading schools and school reform plans without funding for any school getting
an “F,” as well as the compensation issues. The only area of the bill where there maybe some consensus is
on the school discipline elements, although a meltdown on a similar bill in the House may signal this issue
isn'treadyto go vet.

Next steps

There is no calendar yet for next week, since the regular session is due to end Sunday, April 28. The WSSDA L egislative
Update will postany new information on a special session once itis available.

Y OU are

https://mail .g oogle.cor/mail/u/0/ui=28ik=e2{76811f3&view=pt&q=sullivan&psize=20&pmr=100&pdr=50&search=apps&th=13e4853679d057d 1 4/4



5/2/13 Bainbridge Island School District Mail - Legislative Update: Special session starts May 13

BISD303.01g

2,

& & poweted by google

Legislative Update: Special session starts May 13

Sullivan, Marie (WSSDA) <M.Sullivan@wssda.org> Sun, Apr 28, 2013 at 7:32 PM
Reply-To: "Sullivan, Marie (WSSDA)" <M.Sullivan@wssda.org>
To: WSSDA-NEWS1@listserv.wa.gov

Legislative Update

By Marie Sullivan, WSSDA Director of Governmental Relations

April 28, 2013
Special session called, legislators return May 13

The 105-day legislative session crawled to a close today, with the gavel falling on the 63 Legisiature at 6:15 p.m.

The House passed two bills, one of which was the 2013-15 transportation budget and the other on school district non-

renewal notices. HB 2017 would authorize school districts and ESDs to use a June 15t date for contract non-renewal

notices if the omnibus operating budget had not passed the Legislature by the end of a regular session.

The bill did notreceive a hearing, but was pulled from the House Education Committee to the floor today. Itis sponsored
by Rep. Kevin Parker, R-Spokane, and is designed to give districts more predictability when waiting for the Legislature to
adopta budget. The Senate took no action on the bill.

Forits part, the Senate worked on concurrence, passed a handful of bills, and confirmed more than a dozen
gubernatorial appointments.

Bills left on the floor calendar are returned to the chamber of origin's Rules committees as part of the close-out process
ofthe regular session.

https:/mail.g cogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=e2{76811{3&view=pi&q =sullivan&psize=20&pmr=100&pdr=508search=apps &th=13e53a369351d269 1/3



5/2/13 Bainbridge Island School District Mail - Legislative Update: Special session starts May 13

Inslee calls special session

Gov. Jay Inslee announced that he will call legislators back to Olympia May 13 for the start of a special session. Special
sessions are authorized to run 30 days and the governor cannot limit the types of bills or topics that are considered in a
special session. Usually there is agreement among the five corners on what will be covered, but that does notappear to

be the case this time.

In making his announcement, Inslee said that he expects his budget staff will start on budget assumptions related to
the budget proposals immediately. Assumptions mightinclude items such as projected savings on moving part-time K-
12 staffto the new health benefits exchange. When asked about the Senate approach that would transfer trustland
funds from the construction account to an education operating account, Inslee said the Supreme Court wouldn't have
time to rule on the constitutionality of that shift before May13th and he would ask the Senate to defer to his opinion. His
opinion, by the way, is thatitis a bad idea.

Inslee said the Legislature needs to focus on three main issues when itreturns:

1. An operating budget that makes a substantial down payment on education, but not on the backs of seniors

or the poor,;

2. Atransportation plan that preserves funding for existing infrastructure projects and funds new projects,
including the new bridge across the Columbia River; and

3. Important education policy measures to ensure that new education funding will achieve results.

However Inslee also referenced several non-budgetissues that remain priorities for his administration. These include
legislation on stiffer penalties for repeat DUl offenses, common sense laws to reduce gun violence, the reproductive
parity act, and the state DREAM act. With the latter two bills, Inslee said that enough legislators already had indicated
their support— it was justa matter of bringing the measures to the floor for a vote.

On the operating budget, Inslee said the parties were “light years apart,” and the May 13 deadline would bring pressure
on the top negotiators to craft a solution. He said it was his opinion that toc meet the funding needed to satisfy the
McCleary decision, the Legislature must close some taxbreaks that are no longer necessaryor don't stack up againsta

priority of education funding.

Next steps

With everyone returning to home districts to recharge, school districts are encouraged to invite their local legislators into
their schools for a quick tour and a conversation about budgetimpacts.

This is a good time to compare the various budgets and the effect on district operations. Of particular interest to
legislators will be how the new state education investments would free up local levy dollars and the effect of certain

https://mail .google.comVmail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=e2f76811f3&view=pt&q=sullivan&psize=20&pmr=100&pdr=50&search=apps&th= 13e53a369351d269



512113 Bainbridge Island School District Mail - Legislative Update: Special session starts May 13
proposals, such as the House investment in compensation for classified and administrative staff salaries, on local

funding.

Itis also an opportunity to talk about some of the policy bills that are still under consideration and are likelyto be topics
ofthe special session. These include changes to Alternative Learning Experience programs, school discipline

practices, and school grading, to name a few.

House Republicans announce new leaders

House Republicans elected Snohomish County Representative Dan Kristiansen as their new minorityleader ata
reorganization meeting Saturday. Kristiansen replaces Rep. Richard DeBolt of Chehalis, who stepped down earlierin

the month for health reasons.

In other caucus action, Moses Lake Representative Judy Warnick was elected caucus chair, after Kristiansen moved to
the top spot. Rep. LizPike, R-Camas, stepped down as assistant floor leader and Pierce County Rep. Steve O'Ban was
elected to fill that leadership post. Rep. Joel Kretzof Wauconda remains the House Republican’s deputy leader.

https://mail.g oogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e2f76811f3&view=pt&q=sullivan&psize=20&pmr=100&pdr=50&search=apps&th=13e53a369351d269 3/3



Date: May 3,2013

To: Faith Chapel, Superintendent
From: Cami Dombkowski, Personnel Director M

Subj: Persomnel Actions

Personnel actions recommended for Board approval at the May 7, 2013 School Board meeting are as follows:

Hiring Recommendations: (Subject to acceptable outcome of a criminal history records check and sexual

misconduct clearance)

Changes in Assignment:

Retirements:
Hotchkiss, Kristen
Kimball, Jill

von Reis Crooks, Evie

Kuntz, Twyla

Resignations:
Sell, Tamra

Raffa, Christie

Requesis for Leave of Absence:

Lolley, Cathryn

Hruska, Robin

Megy, Sean

1.0 FTE 6™ Grade Teacher at Sakai Intermediate School effective 06/30/13
(22 years at BISD)

1.0 FTE 1* Grade Teacher at Blakely Elementary School effective 06/30/13
(20 years at BISD)

1.0 FTE Title 1/LAP Teacher at Blakely Elementary School and
Commodore Options School effective 06/30/13 (31 years at BISD)

6.3 hrs/day Bus Driver at Transportation effective 06/30/13 (30 years with
BISD)

1.0 FTE Special Education Teacher at Bainbridge High School effective
06/30/13

1.5 hrs/day Supervision Paraeducator at Sakai Intermediate School effective
05/10/13

1.0 FTE 4™ Grade Teacher at Ordway Elementary School requests .2 FTE
Leave of Absence for the 2013-2014 school year to participate in a principal
internship

.61 Art Teacher at Blakely Elementary School requests to rescind her
current .14 leave of absence to cover classes for another teacher

1.0 FTE 4™ Grade Teacher at Ordway Elementary School requests .8 FTE
Leave of Absence for the 2013-2014 school year for mutually beneficial

reasons



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Patty Fielding SUPERINTENDENT
Mary Curtis i Faith A. Chapel

Mike Spence W

Tim Kinkead K

Mev Hoberg o”

8489 Madison Avenue NE  *  Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  *  (206) 842-4714 *  Fax: (206) 842-2928

Board of Directors Meeting
May 9, 2013

CONSENT AGENDA
1. Donation
Donation to Bainbridge High School in the amount of $1,000.00 from Virginia Mason c/o Andrew

Baylor at the Winslow Clinic as the annual donation to the scholarship fund for graduating seniors.

2. Minutes from the March 28, 2013 School Board Meeting

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District
1



8489 Madison Avenue NE » Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 » 206-842-4714 = FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria: ,

the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;

free from health and/or safety hazards; and

no direct or implied commercial endorsement.

otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114.

SRR

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal. :

Name of Donor (Printed) !/ VL%Z/% /7774,4_4772/
School B hgd . ‘ : : N
Address Yo (Pndiecs Bl @ (nsdin) (ltrree.
Ban tredge 2aWmnd

Phone - Email

Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: § /, o000 —

7

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose; include details of items to be funded)

L
4

W Admaleoe 1o BHS aokolec il Oz =

, /ﬂ)m &M&ZZ&% M Op (ptg .

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.,

Signature of Donor Date:

= u
Reviewed By: Qﬁ,eﬁ-#_ﬁﬁ/zﬁ Y /3(/////%/244 Date: ’?Z / o //5 :
(Printed Name) r océ(ignaml'e) J

District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

4/16/2012



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: March 28, 2013

Place: Board Room — Commodore Campus
Board of Directors Present

Board President — Mike Spence

Board Vice-President — Mary Curtis
Directors — Patty Fielding, Tim Kinkead, Mev Hoberg

Call to Order

5:40 p.m. — Board President Mike Spence called the meeting to order ar orum was recognized.

Public Comment

were submitted as follows (statements summarized): Al
ilOW the District s special education policy changes ha

examples of the programs’ success, and asked the district to
Aidan Stokes — Spoke as a student attending t
that program, and it is a quiet place to do h h
Rossz (statement available upon request) — Sp

and history with his*friends. Michaela
mmodore Options and a person with

Spoke about the way Commod
disability laws were being vig

attractive to serve their uniq
significantly 1nvolved in the

o0 acceptance of the students into those programs. In
iewed. Superintendent Faith Chapel spoke about the special
uld be follow up with the parents who voiced their concerns.

V with the goal of global competency. Two current exchange students were
from Albania. The students provided a brief overview of their local school

and academic opportunities fo1
introduced; one from Bahrain
experiences.

Superintendent Chapel noted the district’s focus on science, technology, engineering and math, and the
encouragement of innovation. An example of staff creativity and innovation in the area of science, a video
promoting the Wilkes Science Fair developed by teacher Ian Eisenhood and other staff, was played for the audience.

Board Reports
Tim Kinkead reported on a finance committee meeting held just prior to the board meeting. At the meeting, several

topics were discussed including the work of the School Configuration Committee and the possible closure of a
school and the related dollars. Also discussed was the upcoming state audit and finances related to the Mosaic Home
Education Partnership. He noted while the Mosaic program has experienced declining enrollment, it is a valued
program and the district will continue to find ways to have that program thrive.

1 March 28, 2013



Mary Curtis participated in a committee formed as an outcome of the K-6 Educational Programs and Innovation
Committee whose task is to look at FLES language learning model. She noted it was a great beginning, with people
asking excellent questions and thinking about both the positives and challenges of developing this program.

Mev Hoberg reported on the WE Day event held March 27 at Key Arena. WE Day is an umbrella organization that
started in Canada to promote youth involvement in community service - both locally and globally. Bainbridge Island
School District was one of the first to sign on, as students in our local schools already participate in many
community service activities. Ms. Hoberg stated the event was inspirational, with a slate of speakers that included
Magic Johnson, Martin Luther King, III, Mia Farrow, and Martin Sheen.

Presentations

A. Spanish Immersion Options
Associate Superintendent Julie Goldsmith noted at the March 14" Bo
on a Feasibility Study that was completed to analyze the Spanish Imm
purpose of this meeting was for the Board to determine the followit

irectors meeting, she provided a report
1 Pilot. Ms. Goldsmith explained the
inuation — Should the Spanish

consideration of the final determination of the K-6 Co
cost implications?

Create one

w interest K-4.
uing from this year’s pilot and 2 new

1 and 2 — 4 — as well as a summary of
additional classrooms of Spanish
-1, 1-2, and 2-4 —as well as a
summary of the pros and ¢ :  talked about the staffing
implications for each of tup co mation regarding the location of the Spanish

Options. A comparison betwes ' v vided. If the pfogram was placed at Ordway,
specialist staffing in already in'place, wit] diti sts for Options 2 & 3. Option 4 would require an
additional .14 (. i i

urred for Options 3 — 5. Regarding counsehng, it
incurred for Option 3 (.06 @ $5280) and Option 4-5 (.12 @

would be in
$10,560).

Ms. Goldsmith revi
Option 1

Option 2 V ted Pilot project with current students for one more year
Option 3 \ ditional classroom of Spanish Immersion — Grades K-5
Option 3A Create one additional classroom of Spanish Immersion — Grades K-4
Option 4 Create two additional classrooms of Spanish Immersion — Grades K-35
Option 4A Create two additional classrooms of Spanish Immersion — Grades K-4
Option 5 Create two to three additional classrooms of Spanish Immersion

Grades K-5 (third classroom dependent on additional enrollment)

Public Comment
2 March 28, 2013



President Spence opened the floor to public comment regarding the Spanish Immersion Pilot and Feasibility Study.
People making comment included (statements summarized): Shaine Schramling — Spoke as a parent and noted pri-
vately funding Mandarin Language lessons for her child. She provided information about the benefits of duel lan-
guage learning and the effect on a child’s brain. She has submitted an application for the Spanish Immersion Pilot,
and acknowledged the leap taken in establishing this program. She encouraged the district to expand the program
and provide a foreign language option at all the elementary schools. Walt McGraw — Stated in an increasing global
society everything that can be done to encourage diversity is important. He also supported Option 5. Rhet Stephens
— Stated whatever option the board decides to pursue, the students currently enrolled in the pilot be kept in the pro-
gram. Regarding the class location, Mr. Stephens noted the strong family environment at Commodore and encour-
aged the board to keep Spanish Immersion at that site. Dale Perry — Spoke as a district parent and noted a letter
(March 25) submitted to district administrators and board members regarding short comings that he and others iden-
tified in the enrollment and funding process for the program. Mr. Perry noted receipt of emails from the superinten-
dent and board president responding to his allegations, and he was encouraged that the district was moving forward
with an audit of the pilot program. Mr. Perry contended a failure of staffito produce documents related to at least one
public record request. He also stated he was against the current Spani rsion Pilot, but encouraged the district
to develop a language program that could be replicated across the.d ri Herman ~ Spoke about the future of
ie programs housed within Commo-

1y at Commodore. Robert Miller

— Spoke about his support of foreign language learning
mersion Pilot was done through “word of mouth” co
communication. He suggested the board not vote on the"
Berry — Spoke as a parent with children in the Spanish Imm
David Shockley was one reason for its succ
to the Spanish Immersion class, would that:
Immersion classes stayed at Commodore, the;
were true for students in programs at Commo
question whether the board had adequate inform
some legal questions have been raised with the
stated it would behoove the bo
affect the ability of curr
it was not that the state ha
is doing.) Denise Melton-To
tions of Option 3A, noting the
for this option was:also.discus

for

if the Spanish
specialists time each day. He asked if that

he state to look into it, which the district
panish Immersion Pilot. She talked about the implica-
grow to three classrooms in the third year. Staffing

Comm
going t ommodore Principal Dave Shockley and Ordway
Principal d wherever Spanish Immersion is located, students will be served

well.

President Mike Spe
ered for Spanish Imm

volve hiring another teacher. ‘atty Fielding agreed with taking Option 4 and Option 4A off the table. Direc-
tors Mary Curtis, Mev Hoberg, ike Spence concurred. The directors then discussed the viability of Option 5,
with issues raised related to the K-5 grade configuration of this option impacting Sakai, and in consideration of the
work being done by the School Configuration Committee. The directors were in consensus that Option 5 be taken off
the table. The directors next discussed Option 1 - discontinuing the pilot. Director Spence stated he was not support-
ive of this option, no matter how the pilot was developed, as ending the program would hurt kids. Director Hoberg
agreed. Director Curtis and Fielding stated the pilot was innovative and the students involved were thriving. They
agreed Option 1 should be taken off the table. Director Kinkead agreed as long as one of the other options is moved
forward. He added it must be clear to parents, and be well communicated, that the ability to add a third classroom is
contingent on the district’s ability to sustain the staffing. It will need to be analyzed each year. Discussion also in-
cluded the issue of attrition related to the program, and it was noted there were strategies to address the issue. It was
noted attrition has not been an issue in other school districts with immersion programs. The directors discussed the
differences between Option 3 (create one additional classroom of Spanish Immersion — K-5), and Option 3A (create
one additional classroom — K-4). Associate Superintendent Julie Goldsmith explained Option 3 creates a K/1 class-

3 March 28, 2013



room, and a 2/3/4/5 classroom, provide for 19 students new to the program, and continues the current 28 students in
the program. Option 3A provides for 27 students new to the program, with 24 current students to continue in the
program. This option does not include fifth grade students. Discussion focused on the application issue related to
Option 3 (K-5), and the district’s current grade level configuration is K-4. The directors were in consensus Option 3
was to be taken off the table. At the conclusion of the discussion regarding the possible options, all the directors
agreed Option 3A would be the one to move forward. The discussion then moved to how students would be included
in Option 3A moving forward. Director Kinkead stated the district does not have a process regarding preferential
treatment for students in a pilot program. He favored a lottery for all students regarding enrollment in Spanish Im-
mersion for next year. Director Fielding disagreed, noting there was an academic content that would put current stu-
dents enrolled in the pilot at a disadvantage. She added a process could be developed, but the current students should
move forward. Director Curtis stated it was important for the students currently in the program to stay in the pro-
gram. She added the district has learned a lot through the process, but students should stay in the program, with a
lottery for the new slots. Director Hoberg stated her opposition to having cus students put in a lottery for the pro-
gram next year. She felt it would penalize those students and favors h ent students continue in the program.
Director Spence noted the parent group that brought a proposal for an; onal multiage program to the board, with
the stipulation their children be automatically entered into that pro istrict said no automatic in. In the case

ion.
Motion 68-12-13:

expressed their preference
the classrooms on campu

ecision to locate Spanish Immersion at Ordway
School Configuration Committee that this program

- introduced members of the Math Curriculum Review K-5 Subcommittee
lakely), and Jennifer Ledbetter (Math TOSA) who presented information
r the adoption of the McGraw-Hill My Math program. Ms. Goldsmith
turned the presentation over to Ms; L.edbetter began the presentation with a video that demonstrated a curriculum
that was easy to deliver and/or navigate. She noted one of the things guiding the committee’s thinking was the
publisher’s criteria that included the following: 1) focus on the major work — In any single grade, students and
teachers using the materials as designed spend the large majority of their time, approximately three-quarters, on the
major work of each grade level. 2) Practice Content Connections — Materials meaningfully connect standards and
practice standards. 3) Rigor and Balance — Materials and tools reflect the balances in the Standards’ rigorous
expectations by: a) developing students’ conceptual understanding of key mathematical concepts; b) giving attention
throughout the year to individual standards that set an expectation of fluency; and c) allowing teachers and students
using the materials as designed to spend sufficient time working with engaging applications, without losing focus on
the major work of each grade.

Assomate Supermtend X
Meg Evans (Ordway), Mai
about the committee’s reco

Ms. Ledbetter explained how My Math is different from other products. It is the only product developed after the
release of the Common Core State Standards. It also has the idea of “conceptual Velcro” building on the previous

4 March 28,2013



day’s work, and has a logical and cohesive progression of skills. With My Math, every chapter begins with a review
of the previously learned vocabulary, allows students to continually interact with the vocabulary, and provides online
vocabulary support for families. There is an interactive student write-in text which includes vocabulary cards,
foldables, work mats, self-assessments, homework and progress assessments, The materials meet the needs of
different skill levels, with self-track assessments that allow the teacher to determine “holes” that need to be filled
before students can learn content in any chapter. There are chapter projects and challenges for student enrichment,
and a “personal tutor” available online. The program is designed with flexibility that can be delivered with or
without technology (i.e., Smartboard, online resources, and a RIT component). This is the first product that fits the
K-5 grade level needs, and it was noted teachers will be teaching the Common Core Standards beginning next year.
Elementary teachers Meg Evans and Maureen Wilson spoke briefly about the My Math program and how it will be
used.

At the conclusion of the presentation, Ms. Goldsmith noted the Instructlona terials Committee unanimously
voted to approve the My Math program for Kindergarten through 5% ‘addition, the IMC approved the DVD
Teach Files Flipped: The Truth about Sex for use with the district’s HIV/AIDS curriculum (Grade 11).

Motion 70-12-13: That the Board approy Graw-Hill My Math program for K-5,

B. School Configuration Committee Update
Superintendent Faith Chapel provided the board with an“upda i hool Configuration

Committee to date. She noted board members have reviewed ittee? and the analytical
framework used to discuss the advantages a
used the criteria such as educational prograr
staffing cost implications, operational costs

staffing and
and implications, and political
configuration options that the

8, 9-12); b) Grades K-5, 6-8, 9-12;
d 27 committee meetlngs were also

committee has considered including: a) current |
c¢) Grades K-6, 7-8, 9-12; d) Grades K—8 9-12.
provided to the board. Ms. 1
the comrnumty regardmg 1 ' n opti ntly: ation by the commlttee will be scheduled

meetmg, and since that’
“assessments adopted or
the Measures of Academic P

AP) tests, and not all grade levels will participate in Smarter Balanced
Assessments that will be implemented beginning in 2014-15. The fourth outcome has been expanded to indicate that
emphasis will be placed on “providing opportunities for academic acceleration and closing achievement or
opportunity gaps among subgroups of students.” Following a brief discussion, Ms. Chapel recommended approval of
the 2013-14 District Improvement Plan.

Motion 71-12-13: That the Board approves the District Improvement Plan. (Kinkead) The
affirmative vote was unanimous.

E. Crossroads Statement to Legislators

Ms. Chapel noted several years ago, the school district in the Kitsap region established an alliance of public school
employees, elected officials and community members. This group, called “Crossroads,” established as its goal the
securing of stable and ample funding for public education. Crossroads recently developed a joint statement to

5 March 28, 2013



legislators and is asking local employees and school boards to consider its adoption. The statement contained ten
points on which legislators were asked to focus. Following a brief discussion, board members agreed to three points
for inclusion in their communication to legislators: 1) Make real and measurable progress toward fully funding
public school in this biennium; 2) Fund legislative requirements as part of basic education; and 3) View education as
a P-20 continuum.
Motion 72-12-13: That the Board approves the Crossroads statement to legislators as
amended. (Kinkead) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

F. Policy/Procedure 2030: Service Animals in Schools — Second Reading
Executive Director of Instructional Support Services Bill Mosiman presented new Policy/Procedure 2030: Service
Animals in Schools for a second reading.
Motion 73-12-13: That the Board approves the second reading of Policy 2030: Service
Animals in Schools. (Fielding > affirmative vote was unanimous.

G. Policy/Procedure 2163: Education of Students with Disabilities U ection 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of
1973 — Second Reading

Executive Director Bill Mosiman explained how Policy 2163

the Americans with Disability Act. The policy was presented

Motion 74-12-13: That the Boa

oreflect the most recent changes in

g of Policy 2163: Education
504 of the Rehabilitation
unanimous.

ummary of facility apital projects
eport. Highlighting some of the activities
the process of installing sod in the

playfield and in the courtyard areas in lieu of pri
contractor. Sod will also be 1nstalled along51de
continues to work on safe
continues on completing a

$15,215.00

g in specifications. Framing revisions were
cded to be ordered and installed. Flashings and

CCD 039 Display Case Details $3,889.00
Tube steel structure added plus revisions to 4-pane sliding glass
doors, hardware and locks.

CCD 046b Add Security Alarm Door at Gym and Power to Added Coiling Door $8,199.00
Secures gym from school for BI Parks & Red use with a delayed
response emergency exit door that sounds an alarm for 15 seconds
before opening allowing use to be monitored and stopped.

CCD 053r Century Link Easement Access and Grading Changes $13,485.00
Immediate adjacency of Century Link equipment to their fiber

network near Day Road required grading, fencing, and sidewalk
6 March 28, 2013



CCD 058

CCD 062

CCD 072r

CCD 079

CCD 089

CCD 102

CCD 103

CCD 106

CCD 116

CCD 124

CCD 133

COP 056

COP 064

COP 066

revisions plus a new stairwell to their compound.

Grading Changes at Brick Walls in Courtyards D and E
Changes in the field were determined to be due to contractor error,
not design error.

Glass Floor Insert at Library
Field change to take advantage of STEM learning opportunities about
radiant floor hearing.

ADA Access Control Locations
Changed 3 locations of ADA buttons and revised hardware at north
and library entries to be bollard-mounted.

Ceiling at North Admin Hall
Field change of a ceiling below minimum h

installation of light fixture; revised fixtur,

Added Block Wall at Septic Field
Added for unforeseen grade chan
sidewalk.

in sidewalk &

u of hydroseed allowing faster access to play fields
appearance.

Window Attachments and Flashings
Added detail for flashing where wood siding meets head of

curtainwall windows,

Downspout Connections
Field relocation of several downspouts on Admin wing and 2 new
tightline connections to storm drain system.

Bus Loop Retaining Wall
Contractor proposed additional costs for depth of wall below

$0.00

$6,819.00

$1,500.00

$832.00

$15,634.00

$1,952.00

$1,517.00

$0.00

$5,144.00

($5,144.00)

$0.00

$3,164.00

$3,776.00

$0.00

March 28, 2013



driveway grade to footing and added height at east end. Negotiated
solution zeroed out this COP and accepted COP 067.

COP 067 Day Rd Retaining Wall $23,227.00
Contractor proposed additional costs due to conflicting information
on landscape and civil drawings; negotiated solution zeroed out COP
066 from $24,377 and accepted COP 067.

COP 071 Side Wall Diffuser $698.00
Change of HVAC diffuser type and installation post-construction.

COP 079 CS Fixtures $769.00
Re-introduction of fixtures at exterior wall of gym that were deleted
for COP 009 VA credits.

COP 080 VE Change to Ruskin and Dan Foss Optio $18,000.00
COP 081 $2,836.00
COP 082 $0.00

cOsts.

ups. Ms. Ivancich noted these planning groups are
1:the reality of the expectations for technology. An example would
tboards. The “coming together” of these ideas are expressed in the
delivers challenging and meaningful curriculum, and develops
er, college, and life.” Information included in Ms. Ivancich’s report
uiding beliefs for technology, the goal of the technology department, and
five goal areas proposed to frame District technology planning for

] al 1 — Learning, Goal 2 — Teaching, Goal 3 ~ Assessment (Measure What
Matters), Goal 4 — Infrastructure, and Goal 5 — Communications & Productivity. Ms. Ivancich also included a
timeline for future school board presentations as follows: April 11. 2013 — a) technology progress to date within
BISD; b) Mapping of technology goals & priorities to District Improvement Goals; c) goals with rationale for each
of the five goal areas. April 28, 2013 — a) survey information with responses to date; b) assumptions about funding
for technology; c) examples of line items within goal areas & priorities. May 9 & 30, 2013 — a) final summary of
survey results; b) recommendations to measure progress and success of technology implementation; c) present
funding scenarios as requested by School Board. June 13, 2013 — a) Present final draft of levy planning documents;
b) refine options for funding to meet technology goals. June 27, 2013 — a) present final levy planning documents; b)
determine technology levy funding proposal.

be the My Math
statement “Tech

included the technology.
the proposed goal areas
2014/15 through 2017/18 inclu

K. Monthly Financial Report
Director of Business Services Peggy Paige presented a summary of financial reports for February 2013. Ms. Paige’s
analysis of the General Fund noted total revenues were below prior year and the expected average. As a percentage

8 March 28, 2013



of total budget, tax collections were above the average, indicating that the District will hit its budget estimate of $8.7
million. State revenues were consistent with state funding based on the actual average enrollment to date.
Expenditures for the year to date were 1.3% above last year, with year-to-date expenditures below the average. Most
areas of expenditures were below expectations, with a few exceptions. Total special education costs were up
compared to last year. This would indicate the district will exceed budget estimates by year end.
Transportation/Motor Pool, and Operation, Buildings have been impacted by a decrease in budget allocations for
substitute expense. In addition, Operation/Buildings is reflecting the decision to move to a centralized purchasing
system with increased spending on custodial supplies to begin the year. Food Service expense is up from prior year
but in line with budget estimates. Maintenance and Information Services were up from the prior year. It was noted a
transfer in March from the Capital Projects Fund will bring both of these areas into alignment with the expected
average. The closing cash balance in the General Fund was $2,502,118, with a projected year end cash balance of
$2.3 million.

Personnel Actions
Motion 76-12-13: That the Board approves
as presented. (Curtis

rsonnel Actions dated March 28,2013
tive vote was unanimous.

Consent Agenda
Donations

1. Donation to Bainbridge High School in the am{:

of $1,400.00 from Donald Macleod to be used in fitness

2.
fitness classes and training for spo:
3. Donation to Blakely Elementary S
Memke) to support the purchase of'i

undation (David

10 ﬂom the Odyssey PTO to support

Zeno Math.
6. Donation to the ©

Minutes from the February 28,2013 Community Forum

Motion 77-12-13: That the Board approves the revised Consent Agenda. (Kinkead) The
affirmative vote was unanimous.

The following vouchers as audited and certified by the auditing officer, as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those
expense reimbursement claims certified, as required by RCW 42.24.090, were also approved for payment.

(General Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 2007475 through 2007588 totaling $ 237,373.47 .

(Associated Student Body Fund Voucher)
9 March 28, 2013



Voucher numbers 4000878 through 4000903 totaling $ 35,866.56 .

(Capital Projects Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4614 through 4622 totaling $ 32,359.87 .

(DOR COMP TAX Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 121300016 through 121300018 totaling $ 906.49 .

10:04 p.m. — Board President Mike Spence announced the Board would move into an executive session for 40
minutes to discuss matters of litigation.

Adjournment
10:45 p.m. — President Spence reconvened the meeting to a public session,at

mmediately adjourned.

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATTEST: Board of Directors

10 March 28, 2013



